
 
 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

West De Pere Intermediate School  
901 S. Ninth Street 
December 11, 2024 

5:30 p.m. 
I. Call meeting to order 
  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Consider approval of the agenda 
 

IV. Recognition of District Students and Staff 
 

V. Open meeting to floor for fifteen minutes to enable district residents to bring items of general concern to the 
attention of the Board 

 

VI. Consider approval of the minutes of the November 13, 2024 Regular Meeting 
 

VII. Consider approval of the Treasurer's Report 
 

VIII. Consider previously paid bills as presented for payment approval 
 

IX. Old Business 
A.   Consider adoption of the following as previously presented: 

 1251.1 Vandalism 
 5119 Bullying 
 6131 (E1) Internet Use Letter to Parent or Guardian (Delete Policy) 
 6131 (R) Guidelines for Using West De Pere’s Computer Network and Internet 
 6131 (R2) District Employee Guidelines for Use of Social Media and Electronic Communications 
 6150 Code of Classroom Conduct 
 6151 Artificial Intelligence (New Policy) 

 
X. New Business 

A. Finance Committee Report 
 

B. Curriculum and Policy Committee Report and First Readings 
 4219.2 Custodial Staff (New Policy) 
 4219.3 Electrician (New Policy) 

 

C. Summary of the 2023-2024 State Report Card 
 

D. 4K Update 
 

E. Consider Neola Policy Platform 
 

F. Consider Summer School Dates 
 

G. Consider Parent Transportation Contracts 
 

H. Consider Hiring of Additional Special Education Aide Due to Student Need 
 

I. Consider Appointment of Deputy Clerk for School Board Elections 
 

J. Consider Staffing Items 

 
 

 



 

 

 

XI. Reports and Communication 
 

XII.  Consider adjourning into closed session as provided under Section 19.85 (1)(c) Wisconsin Statutes for the 
purpose of personnel issues.  Further take notice that pursuant to Section 19.85(2) the Board may reconvene 
in regular session to consider matters discussed in closed session and other matters on the agenda. 

 
XIII. Reconvene into open session 

 

XIV. Consider matters discussed in closed session  
 

XV. Adjourn meeting 
 
 
 

NOTICE 
The School District of West De Pere Board meeting will be available in person and via Zoom. 

If you have any need for special accommodations related to accessing the meeting, please contact Stacy Schaetz at 920-337-1393 x8025. 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/96356110955?pwd=iyRrbWuayvs3KQvbmMJVXb1tBzLvjZ.1  

By Phone:  312-626-6799   Meeting Id: 96356110955 Passcode: 921737 



 

 

 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

WEST DE PERE HIGH SCHOOL TECH ED AUTO SHOP 
November 13, 2024 

5:30 PM 
 

Board members present: Fuss, Borley, Van Den Heuvel, Dorn, Van Deurzen 
Board members excused: None 
 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. President Fuss stated that the area news media had been notified of the meeting as 
required by open meeting law and state statutes.  

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to accept the agenda. Voting 
Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

The board recognized and congratulated two High School students who competed at State for Cross 
Country; Kate Schmoll and Carson Samson.  
 

The meeting was opened to the floor to enable district residents to bring items of general concern to 
the attention of the Board.  No concerns were presented. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the October 16, 2024 regular 
and annual meeting minutes be approved as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the Treasurer's Report be 
approved.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley that previously paid bills to Vos 
Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built be approved.  Motion carried. Voting Yes:  4 Voting No: 0   
Ryan Van Den Heuvel abstained. Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that previously paid bills be 
approved excluding bills from Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting 
No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

Old Business 
It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to adopt the following policies 
as previously presented:  

 5400.1 Early College Credit/Youth Options Program 

 54001. (R) Early College Credit Program Eligibility Guidelines 

Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0       Motion carried.                                                
 

Committee Chair, Scott Borley gave a verbal update regarding the Finance Committee Meeting.  
 

Committee Chair, Barbara Van Deurzen reviewed the November 7, 2024 Curriculum and Policy 
Committee report. 
 

Jean Born, Neola Representative, gave the Board an overview of the Neloa Program, which assists 
school districts with cooperative policy development. Discussion ensued. The Board requested to 
revisit the topic at its December regular meeting. 
 

The Principals reviewed their 2023-2024 year-end goals with the Board. The Board thanked them for 
the update and all their hard work.  
 

The Board was given an update on the School Nutrition Programs Fall Health Inspections. Dr. Lau 
stated his appreciation for a perfect inspection and the staffs continued commitment to the students. 
 
 

 



 

 

The Board was given an update on the Driver’s Education Program. Due to cost and limited 
availability, the behind the wheel portion will no longer be offered. The classroom portion of driver’s 
education online, will still be available as part of the summer school program. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borely to approve the Annual Safety 
Drill memos as presented. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borely to approve the High School AP 
Biology Course as presented. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the High School 
Business/Marketing Courses as presented. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve the memo 
regarding van purchases as presented. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried.  
 

President Fuss read the Initial Resolution authorizing general obligation bonds in an amount not to 
exceed $9,925,000.   
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of the School District of West De Pere, Brown and 
Outagamie Counties, Wisconsin that there shall be issued pursuant to Chapter 67 of the Wisconsin 
Statues, general obligation bonds in the amount not to exceed $9,925,000 for the public purpose of 
paying the cost of a school building and facility improvement project consisting of: construction of an 
addition for technical education space, renovations and site improvements at the High School; 
district-wide capital maintenance and building infrastructure improvements; and acquisition of 
furnishings, fixtures and equipment. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve the Initial 
Resolution authorizing general obligation bond in the amount not to exceed $9,925,000 as presented.  
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the Resolution 
providing for a Referendum Election on the question of the approval of an Initial Resolution 
authorizing the issuance of general obligation bonds in the amount not to exceed $9,925,000 as 
presented.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

Megan Prestebak from Miron Construction shared an update on the communication plan for the 
approved referendum for the High School Tech Ed Project. Discussion ensued. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to approve all staffing items as 
presented.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

The Board discussed preparation for the upcoming 2025 Wisconsin State Education Convention. 
President Fuss offered to be the delegate and Barbara Van Deurzen agreed to be the alternate 
delegate.  
 

The Board was presented with various reports and communications:  such as updates, various thank 
you’s, invitations, and calendar items. Discussion Followed. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley at 6:52 PM that the Board adjourn 
into closed session as previously stated. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 

The Board reconvened at 7:50 PM. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Jennifer Fuss at 7:51 PM that the meeting be 
adjourned. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried 
 
 
 

Barbara Van Deurzen 

                                                                 Clerk 



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������������������������������� �!"��#��$�%�����&�%�'$� �%&�( $�)�)*��%�!"��#��+!,����$�+(��)� ��(���'�-�$�*���#���.!(�$�!"��$'�(��! ��!��!!+��(���� ���+!��� -�( ��� ��$� �%�!"��( $(,�%)��!�+�!+�����*�,! -� -��!���#��$�%������( $��#�� ()�/%0�!"��#��+��%! �!��+��%! %�*�,����$��!�*����%+! %�*,�1��(�#��)+,!�����!"��#��$�%������%#(,,���+!����!��#��+�� ��+(,�!"��#��%�#!!,�������� ��$� ��!"��( $(,�%)�2 !3 �( $���#�� ()�%�!"��#!%����%+! %�*,�1��4��%! %���+!��� -��( $(,�%)�3�,,���)(� �( ! �)!'%�(���#�������5'�%�1��6#��7'+��� �� $� ���%�('�#!����$��!�%�- �(����)� (,��!)+,(� ��( $��!�+��%%��#(�-�%�(-(� %���+��+���(�!�%�!"��( $(,�%)�(-(� %��%�#!!,�+�!+����&�( $��!�$�,�-(���('�#!������!�%�- ��!)+,(� �%��( $��!�+��%%��#(�-�%1��8 ��%�'$� ��"!' $�-'�,���!"�( ��"!�)�!"��( $(,�%)�!��$�"(��)� ��!"�%�#!!,�+�!+�����)(��*���%'%+� $�$�( $���%���'��! �3�,,�*��%!'-#�1�8�+(�� ���! "��� ���( $9!��,�-(,���"���(,�3�,,�$����)� ����#��"� (,���%!,'��! 1��4(�� �%�( $�%�'$� �%�3�,,�*��)($��(3(���!"��#��,�-(,��)+,��(��! %�� �!,��$1�:�%�! %� �,(3��+�!��$�%��#(��(�+(�� ���%�,�(*,��"!���#��3�,,"',�$�%��'���! �!"�+�!+�����*��(�)� !��3��#� ��#������'%�!$��!���! ��!,1��6#�%�+!,����(,%!�(++,��%��!���*���( $(,�%)1�;�*���( $(,�%)��%��#��$�,�*��(���)(,���!'%��$�%��'���! �!"�$�-��(,�+�!+������!��('%��$()(-��!��$�%�'+��! �3��#� !�)! ��(���-(� 1��<�=8<�>�?�>�@;�A�:�%1�7�(�1�71�BCD1EFD�;����!"�G��4����H�$� ( ����844>HI�GA�JE9JD9BE��>�IK7�GA�J9JB9CE&�L9JM9CB&�B9NE9CB��>�IK�:�GA�O9JJ��>�IK7�GA�C9ND9NENF�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ������������������������������ �!"�#$�%�$&�"�''$##���#��(��)$�$%*���&���+�(�&$#$)�+�(���!"#$)�+��%��%!�#!�$%*����!"�#$�%�,��%)$��%'�%#������,,����$#&�&#!��%#&-������������%"�!��*�&�#���(��'�#$�%����(�&$#$)���$%#��(��&�%�,���,�#$�%&�.�#/��%�'�'.��&����#���&"���,�"�''!%$#0-��!,,0$%*�#�/������&#!��%#+��/��#����.0��#����&#!��%#&+�&#���+����#�$���(��#$�&�$&�&#�$"#,0�(���$.$#����%��/$,,�%�#�.��#�,���#��-����$&�(���$.$#$�%�$%",!��&�(�0&$"�,+�)��.�,+��%��(&0"��,�*$"�,��.!&�-�����������/$,,�%�#�#�,���#����%0�*�&#!��&+�"�''�%#&+�#����#&+�����"#$�%&�/�$"��"�!&�����#����#�%�#��"�!&��.��$,0����'�����(��&�%�,���*����#$�%-���!,,0$%*�.���)$���$&�(���$.$#���$%��,,�&"���,&+�.!$,�$%*&+�(��(��#0+��%����!"�#$�%�,��%)$��%'�%#&+��$%",!�$%*��%0�(��(��#0����)��$",���/%��+�,��&��+����!&���.0�#���&"���,��$&#�$"#-���$&�$%",!��&��(!.,$"�#��%&(��#�#$�%���*!,��,0�!&���.0�&#!��%#&�#��*��#���%�����'�&"���,-� �!"�#$�%�,���%)$��%'�%#&�$%",!��+�.!#�����%�#�,$'$#���#�+��)��0��"#$)$#0�!%����&"���,�&!(��)$&$�%-��1%&#�%"�&�����.!,,0$%*�#��#��""!���!#&$��������*!,���&"���,���!�&�����!#&$������&"���,�&(�%&������"#$)$#$�&��#��#�������(��#���#��&"���,��$&#�$"#����$"$�,&�/$,,�.�����������#��,�"�,�,�/��%���"�'�%#-���!,,0$%*�$&���,$.���#�����$%#�%#$�%�,�.���)$���!&$%*�/���&�����"#$�%&+�$%#�%����#��"�!&������+��$%#$'$��#$�%�������'-��!,,0$%*�'�0�.������(��#���.���)$����%��$%)�,)�&��%�$'.�,�%"�����(�/��-��2!�#���'���+�$#�'�0�.��&��$�!&��%�!*��#��%�*�#$)�,0�$'(�"#���&#!��%#3&���!"�#$�%�,+�(�0&$"�,������'�#$�%�,�/�,,�.�$%*-�����.���)$���'�0�.��'�#$)�#���.0��%��"#!�,����(��"�$)����$&#$%*!$&�$%*��"����"#��$&#$"+�&!"���&+�.!#�%�#�,$'$#���#�4��*�5�%�#$�%�,���$*$%5���"�5��#�%$"$#05���,$*$�%5�*�%���5��*�%����$��%#$#05�&�6!�,���$�%#�#$�%5�(�0&$"�,��##�$.!#�&5�(�0&$"�,����'�%#�,��.$,$#0�����$&�.$,$#05���%��&�"$�,+��"�%�'$"������'$,0�&#�#!&+�.!#�'�0�%�#�.��'�#$)�#���.0�#��&��"����"#��$&#$"&-���!,,0$%*�$&������'����$%#$'$��#$�%��%������&&'�%#+��,#��!*��$#�%����%�#�.��.�&����%��%0����#����,�*�,,0�(��#�"#���"����"#��$&#$"&-�1#�$%",!��&+�.!#�$&�%�#�%�"�&&��$,0�,$'$#���#��&!"��.���)$��&��&��&#�,7$%*+�"0.��.!,,0$%*+�$%#$'$��#$%*+�'�%�"$%*+�"���"$%*+�%�'�8"�,,$%*+�#�!%#$%*+�'�7$%*��#����#&+��%����9$%*-�:�'���6�'(,�&����.!,,0$%*����4��;-��<�0&$"�,�=��$##$%*+�7$"7$%*+�&($##$%*+�(!&�$%*+�(!,,$%*+�#�7$%*��%�>�����'�*$%*�(��&�%�,��.�,�%*$%*&�����6#��#$%*�'�%�0+�.,�"7$%*����$'(��$%*�&#!��%#�'�)�'�%#+�!%/�,"�'���(�0&$"�,�"�%#�"#-���-��?��.�,�=�#�!%#$%*+�'�,$"$�!&�#��&$%*+�$%&!,#$%*+�%�'��"�,,$%*+�'�7$%*�#����#&-��@-��<&0"��,�*$"�,�=�&(����$%*��!'��&+�'�%$(!,�#$%*�&�"$�,���,�#$�%&�$(&+�"���"$�%+������%*�*$%*�$%�&�"$�,��6",!&$�%>&�!%%$%*+��6#��#$�%+����$%#$'$��#$�%-��A-��B@0.��.!,,0$%*B�=�#���!&�����$%���'�#$�%��%��"�''!%$"�#$�%�#�"�%�,�*$�&�&!"���&���8'�$,+�"�,,�(��%���%��#�6#�'�&&�*�&+�$%&#�%#�'�&&�*$%*�C1DE+�����'�#��0�(��&�%�,��/�.&$#�&+�����'�#��0��%,$%��(��&�%�,�(�,,$%*�/�.&$#�&��%���,,����'&����:�"$�,�D��$�-�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������������������������� !"#$%&'()%&*�+(,-"&($�'&-�$('..� '/�&%(�) !"#$%&'("�%(0"#$�%&�$%1)'2� "-)'�%#�'&/��%(0"#�"2"1(#%&)1�1%  ,&)1'()%&��+(,-"&($�'&-�$('..� '/�&%(�1#"'("�'�.'3"�'11%,&(�%.�(0"��$10%%24�'�$('..� " 5"#4�%#�%(0"#�$(,-"&($4�%#�$10%%2*#"2'("-�%#6'&)7'()%&$���+(,-"&($�'&-��$('..�80%�'#"�.%,&-�(%�5"�1#"'(%#$�%.�%#�)&�!%$$"$$)%&�%.�2%6)&�)&.%# '()%&�%.�.'3"��'11%,&($�'&-�$(,-"&($�'&-�$('..�80%�3&%8)&62/�)&("#'1(�8)(0�.'3"�'11%,&($�%.�(0"�$10%%24��'�$('..� " 5"#4�'&%(0"#�$(,-"&(4�%#�$10%%2*#"2'("-�%#6'&)7'()%&� '/�5"�$,59"1(�(%�$10%%2��-)$1)!2)&"���:' !2"$�)&12,-"�;5,(�&%(�2) )("-�(%<=�&' "4�) '6"4�>%)1"4�"(1��+(,-"&($�'&-��$('..�80%�5#)&6�(0")#�%8&�-">)1"$�(%�$10%%2�'#"�$,59"1(�(%�#"'$%&'52"�$"'#10�).�$,$!)1)%&��'#)$"$�(0'(�(0"�-">)1"�1%&(')&$�">)-"&1"�%.�'�>)%2'()%&�%.�(0)$�!%2)1/�%#�(0"�2'8���?&/�$(,-"&(�(0'(�5"2)">"$�$@0"�0'$�5""&�%#�)$�(0"�>)1() �%.�5,22/)&6�$0%,2-�)  "-)'("2/�#"!%#(�(0"��$)(,'()%&�(%�(0"�5,)2-)&6�!#)&1)!'2�%#�'$$)$('&(�!#)&1)!'24�%#�(0"�A)$(#)1(�?- )&)$(#'(%#��B0"�$(,-"&(�� '/�'2$%�#"!%#(�1%&1"#&$�(%�'�("'10"#�%#�1%,&$"2%#�80%�8)22�5"�#"$!%&$)52"�.%#�&%()./)&6�(0"��'!!#%!#)'("�'- )&)$(#'(%#�%#�C%'#-�%..)1)'2��D% !2')&($�'6')&$(�(0"�5,)2-)&6�!#)&1)!'2�$0%,2-�5"��.)2"-�8)(0�(0"�A)$(#)1(�?- )&)$(#'(%#��D% !2')&($�'6')&$(�(0"�A)$(#)1(�?- )&)$(#'(%#�$0%,2-�5"��.)2"-�8)(0�(0"�C%'#-�E#"$)-"&(����>"#/�$(,-"&(�)$�"&1%,#'6"-�(%�#"!%#(�'&/�$)(,'()%&�(0'(�(0"/�5"2)">"�(%�5"�'66#"$$)>"�5"0'>)%#��-)#"1("-�(%8'#-�'�$(,-"&(��F"!%#($� '/�5"� '-"�(%�(0%$"�)-"&().)"-�'5%>"���?22�$10%%2�$('..� " 5"#$�'&-�$10%%2�%..)1)'2$�80%�%5$"#>"�%#�5"1% "�'8'#"�%.�'1($�%.�5,22/)&6��'#"�#"G,)#"-�(%�#"!%#(�(0"$"�'1($�(%�(0"�5,)2-)&6�!#)&1)!'2�%#�'$$)$('&(�!#)&1)!'24�%#�(0"�A)$(#)1(��?- )&)$(#'(%#���F"!%#($�%.�5,22/)&6� '/�5"� '-"�>"#5'22/�%#�)&�8#)()&6�'&-� '/�5"� '-"�1%&.)-"&()'22/��?22��$,10�#"!%#($4�80"(0"#�>"#5'2�%#�)&�8#)()&64�8)22�5"�('3"&�$"#)%,$2/�'&-�'�12"'#�'11%,&(�%.�(0"��)&1)-"&(�)$�(%�5"�-%1, "&("-��?�8#)(("&�#"1%#-�%.�(0"�#"!%#(4�)&12,-)&6�'22�!"#()&"&(�-"(')2$4�8)22��5"� '-"�5/�(0"�#"1)!)"&(�%.�(0"�#"!%#(���?22�1% !2')&($�'5%,(�5"0'>)%#�(0'(� '/�>)%2'("�(0)$�!%2)1/�$0'22�5"�)&>"$()6'("-�!#% !(2/�5/�(0"��5,)2-)&6�E#)&1)!'2�%#�0)$�%#�0"#�-"$)6&""��B0"�$('..� " 5"#�80%�)$�)&>"$()6'()&6�(0"�#"!%#(�%.��5,22/)&6�$0'22�)&("#>)"8�(0"�>)1() ;$<�%.�(0"�'22"6"-�5,22/)&6�'&-�1%22"1(�80'(">"#�%(0"#��)&.%# '()%&�)$�&"1"$$'#/�(%�-"("# )&"�(0"�.'1($�'&-�(0"�$"#)%,$&"$$�%.�(0"�#"!%#(���E'#"&($�'&-@%#�6,'#-)'&$�%.�"'10�!,!)2�)&>%2>"-�)&�(0"�5,22/)&6�#"!%#(�8)22�5"�&%().)"-�!#)%#�(%�(0"��1%&12,$)%&�%.�(0"�)&>"$()6'()%&��B0"�-)$(#)1(�$0'22� ')&(')&�(0"�1%&.)-"&()'2)(/�%.�(0"�#"!%#(�'&-��'&/�#"2'("-�!,!)2�#"1%#-$�(%�(0"�":("&(�#"G,)#"-�5/�2'8��



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������������������������� !�"#$!%�"&'�"(#��"#)%�� '��*+,,-"#&� '%�(..+//!)0�"��1",,�/!%+,��"#�2/(32��'#)�'22/(2/"'�!��/!3!)"',�'#)4(/�)"%."2,"#'/-�'.�"(#5�6 "%�3'-�"#.,+)!�%�+)!#��/!2/"3'#)0�%+%2!#%"(#0�(/�2(%%"*,!��!72+,%"(#��(/�%�+)!#�%0�+2��(�)"%. '/&!��(/�!32,(-!!%0�!7.,+%"(#��(/�2'/!#�%0�&+!%�%0�$(,+#�!!/%0��'#)�.(#�/'.�(/%0�'#)�/!3($',��/(3�'#-�(��"."',�2(%"�"(#�(/�/!%"&#'�"(#��(/�8('/)�3!3*!/%5���#)"$")+',%�3'-�',%(�*!�/!�!//!)��(�,'1�!#�(/.!3!#��(��"."',%5��6 !�.(32,'"#'#��% ',,�*!�#(�"�"!)�(��� !��"#)"#&%�(��� !�"#$!%�"&'�"(#0�'#)�'%�'22/(2/"'�!0�� '���/!3!)"',�'.�"(#� '%�*!!#��'9!#5��6 "%�2(,".-�% ',,�#(��*!�"#�!/2/!�!)��(�"#�/"#&!�+2(#�� !�:"/%��;3!#)3!#��/"& �%�(��%�+)!#�%�<"5!50���(�2/( "*"��'�/!'%(#!)�'#)�."$",�!7. '#&!�(��(2"#"(#%0�(/�)!*'�!0�� '��"%�.(#)+.�!)�'��'22/(2/"'�!���"3!%�'#)�2,'.!%�)+/"#&�� !�%. ((,�)'-�'#)�"%�2/(�!.�!)�*-�=�'�!�(/�:!)!/',�,'1>5��?!�',"'�"(#�'&'"#%��'#-�2!/%(#�1 (�/!2(/�%0�"%�� (+& ���(� '$!�/!2(/�!)0��",!%�'�.(32,'"#�0�(/��(� !/1"%!�2'/�"."2'�!%�"#�'#�"#$!%�"&'�"(#�(/�"#@+"/-�.(#.!/#"#&�',,!&'�"(#%�(��*+,,-"#&�"%��2/( "*"�!)�'#)�1",,�#(��*!��(,!/'�!)5�=+. �/!�',"'�"(#�% ',,�*!�.(#%")!/!)�'�%!/"(+%�$"(,'�"(#�(���8('/)�2(,".-�'#)�"#)!2!#)!#��(��1 !� !/�'�.(32,'"#��"%�%+*%�'#�"'�!)5�=+%2!.�!)�/!�',"'�"(#��% (+,)�*!�/!2(/�!)�"#�� !�%'3!�3'##!/�'%�*+,,-"#&5�A'9"#&�"#�!#�"(#',,-��',%!�/!2(/�%�'*(+���*+,,-"#&��(/�� !�2+/2(%!�(��&!��"#&�%(3!(#!�"#��/(+*,!�"%�%"3",'/,-�2/( "*"�!)�'#)�1",,�#(��*!���(,!/'�!)5�?!�',"'�"(#�'#)�"#�!#�"(#',,-�3'9"#&�'��',%!�/!2(/��3'-�/!%+,��"#�)"%."2,"#'/-�'.�"(#�'%��"#)".'�!)�'*($!5���BCDE�FG���HC�I��CEJC�F��6 !�=. ((,�K"%�/".��1",,�/!%2!.��� !�2/"$'.-�(��� !�.(32,'"#'#�0�� !�"#)"$")+',<%>�'&'"#%��1 (�� !��.(32,'"#��"%��",!)0�'#)�� !�1"�#!%%!%�'%�3+. �'%�2(%%"*,!0�.(#%"%�!#��1"� �� !�8('/)L%�,!&',��(*,"&'�"(#%��(�"#$!%�"&'�!0��(��'9!�'22/(2/"'�!�'.�"(#0�'#)��(�.(#�(/3��(�'#-�)"%.($!/-�(/��)"%.,(%+/!�(*,"&'�"(#%5�;,,�/!.(/)%�&!#!/'�!)�+#)!/�� "%�2(,".-�'#)�"�%�/!,'�!)�')3"#"%�/'�"$!��&+")!,"#!%�% ',,�*!�3'"#�'"#!)�'%�.(#�")!#�"',��(�� !�!7�!#��2!/3"��!)�*-�,'15�6(�� !�!7�!#���'22/(2/"'�!�"#�.(#)+.�"#&�'�� (/(+& �"#$!%�"&'�"(#�'#)4(/�'%�,!&',,-�2!/3"��!)0�.(#�")!#�"',"�-��1",,�*!�3'"#�'"#!)�)+/"#&�� !�"#$!%�"&'�"(#�2/(.!%%5�����CHC�E�C����M(�".!�(��� "%�2(,".-�1",,�*!�'##+',,-�)"%�/"*+�!)��(�',,�%�+)!#�%�!#/(,,!)�"#�� !�%. ((,�)"%�/".�0��� !"/�2'/!#�%�'#)4(/�&+'/)"'#%�'#)�!32,(-!!%5�6 !�2(,".-�1",,�',%(�*!�)"%�/"*+�!)��(�(/&'#"N'�"(#%��"#�� !�.(33+#"�-� '$"#&�.((2!/'�"$!�'&/!!3!#�%�1"� �� !�%. ((,%5�;))"�"(#',,-0�� !�2(,".-�1",,�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������������������������� !"�#�$%�& %!�$&' '!�( &)"$ %!�$%�)((�!&*  (��'$(#$%+!�)%#�#��),"-�%"!�.$"*$%�"*��/$!",$&"��)%#�#$!&'!!�#�.$"*�!"'#�%"!0�)!�.�((�)!�$%& ,� ,)"�#�$%" �"*��"�)&*�,0�!"'#�%"0�)%#���),�%"1+'),#$)%�*)%#�  2!3�4")"��)%#�5�#�,)(�,$+*"!�� !"�,!� %�#$!&,$-$%)"$ %�)%#�*),)!!-�%"��!*)((�)(! ����� !"�#�)"��)&*��'$(#$%+3�6*��!&*  (�#$!",$&"�.$((�)(! ��, 7$#��)�& �8� 9�"*��� ($&8�" ��)%8���,! %�.* �,�:'�!"!�$"3��
;��<�=�>�
;?�<�=��@�& ,#!�.$((����-)$%")$%�#� %�"*��%'-��,�)%#�"8��!� 9�,�� ,"!�-)#�0�)%#�!)%&"$ %!�$-� !�#�9 ,��$%&$#�%"!�9 '%#�" ����$%�7$ ()"$ %� 9�"*���'((8$%+�� ($&83��A%�)%%')(�!'--),8�,�� ,"�!*)((�����,��),�#�)%#��,�!�%"�#�" �"*��!&*  (�� ),#0�.*$&*�$%&('#�!��",�%#!�$%��'((8$%+���*)7$ ,�)%#�,�& --�%#)"$ %!� %�* .�" �9',"*�,�,�#'&���'((8$%+���*)7$ ,3��6*��)%%')(�,�� ,"�.$((����)7)$()�(��" �"*���'�($&3���B�C�D���C���	<CD�D�E��F%�!'�� ,"� 9�"*$!�� ($&80�"*��G ),#��, - "�!��,�7�%")"$7���#'&)"$ %)(�-�)!',�!�" �&,�)"��+,�)"�,��).),�%�!!� 9��'((8$%+���*)7$ ,3�6*��/$!",$&"�A#-$%$!",)" ,� ,�#�!$+%���!*)((��, 7$#��)��, �,$)"���",)$%$%+�" �)((�-�-��,!� 9�"*��4&*  (�/$!",$&"�& --'%$"8�,�()"�#�" �"*��$-�(�-�%")"$ %� 9�"*$!��� ($&8�)%#�$"!�)&& -�)%8$%+�)#-$%$!",)"$7��+'$#�($%�!3�A((�",)$%$%+�,�+),#$%+�"*��G ),#H!�� ($&8��)%#�)#-$%$!",)"$7��+'$#�($%�!� %��'((8$%+�.$((����)+��)%#�& %"�%"�)��, �,$)"�3�6*��& -�()$%"���, &�#',���!")�($!*�#��8�"*��/$!",$&"�A#-$%$!",)" ,�)%#�!�"�9 ,"*�$%�A#-$%$!",)"$7��I'$#�($%�!��!*)((����9 (( .�#3��JKIAJ�@K5K@KLMKN� �O$!& %!$%�4")"'"��PPQ3RS��M@T44�@K5K@KLMKN� �UPPVW4"'#�%"�L %#$!&,$-$%)"$ %��RPPVW4")99�L %#$!&,$-$%)"$ %��RPPVXKY�1�UPPVXKYW/$!&,$-$%)"$ %�M -�()$%"�5 ,-��A/TZ6K/N�[1\]1P]��@K̂ F4K/NV1PV1\]\]0�Q1P\1\]\]�



���	

���������
�������������� ����������������������������
�������
���������������� !��� �"�#�" $��%"�&'�"()�$*��+�'( $�,�%-��. �+/.%%0��),�")/��%-�1 ,��� �# " �.�2 ��// ,,��%���3)( �2�") �4�%-�)$-%"5��)%$�2)����. �)$� "$ ���."%'6.��. �', �%-�( 2)/ ,����,/.%%07�8%�6�)$��// ,,��%��.),�)$-%"5��)%$*���,�'( $���5',��-)",��%9��)$��. �: "5),,)%$�%-����:�" $�;6'�"()�$7�# "5),,)%$�),�6"�$� (�94��. �,/.%%0�(),�")/���3. $��. �<// :��90 �=, �# "5),,)%$��$(�> 0 �, �<6"  5 $��-%"5�),�,)6$ (�94��. �,�'( $���$(���. �#�" $�;&'�"()�$��$(�" �'"$ (��%��. �,�'( $�?,�:")$/):�07��=,)$6��. �)$� "$ �*�( 2)/ ,��00%3��// ,,��%�0)9"�") ,*�(���9�, ,*�9'00 �)$�9%�"(,*��$(�%�. "�', ",*��%$���3%"0(3)( �9�,),7�@%'�,.%'0(�9 ��3�" ��.���,%5 �%-��. �5�� ")�0�A2)���. �)$� "$ �B�5�4�$%���9 �/%$,)( " (��%�9 �%-� ('/��)%$�0�2�0' �)$��. �/%$� C��%-��. �,/.%%0�, ��)$6��$(�/'"")/'0�"��,��$(�"(,��$(�%9D /�)2 ,7�E��),�:%,,)90 �,�'( $�,�5�4�-)$(��// ,,��%�)$-%"5��)%$��.���5�4�9 ��)$�//'"�� *�( -�5��%"4*�%-- $,)2 *�%"�)00 6�07��8. �,/.%%0�(),�")/��" F' ,�,�:�" $�,;6'�"()�$,��%�6"�$��: "5),,)%$��%��. �(),�")/���%�:"%2)( ��// ,,���%�/%5:'� "�,%-�3�" ��$(�$ �3%"G,��$(*�)$��(()�)%$*��%�" 0 �, ��. �,/.%%0�(),�")/��-"%5��$4��0)�9)0)�4��"),)$6�-"%5�,'/.��// ,,7��8. �,/.%%0�(),�")/��-  0,�,�'( $���// ,,��%��. �)$-%"5��)%$*�" ,%'"/ ,*��$(�%�. "�,�'( $�,��"%'$(���. �3%"0(*�-�"� C/  (,�:%� $�)�0�(),�(2�$��6 ,��%��. �', �%-�/%5:'� "�� /.$%0%647�#�" $�,*��6'�"()�$,*��$(�,�'( $�,��" �" ,:%$,)90 �-%"�,'::%"�)$6��. �:"%: "� �.)/�0��$(�0 6�0�,��$(�"(,��00��,�'( $�,�5',��-%00%3�3.)/.��" �)$��//%"(�$/ �3)�.�+/.%%0��),�")/��%-�1 ,��� �# " �:%0)/) ,��$(��,/.%%0�"'0 ,��$(�:"%/ ('" ,7�#0 �, �" �(��. �����/. (�5�� ")�0,��$(�" 2) 3��. 5�3)�.�4%'"��/.)0(A" $B7��8. �,/.%%0�(),�")/��" F')" ,�4%'"�,)6$��'" �%$��. �: "5),,)%$��$(�" 0 �, �-%"5�9 -%" �4%'"�/.)0(��3)00�9 �6)2 $��// ,,��%�/%5:'� "�,%-�3�" ��$(�$ �3%"G,��2�)0�90 ��."%'6.��. �+/.%%0��),�")/��%-��1 ,��� �# " 7��#0 �, �/%$��/��4%'"�:")$/):�0�)-�4%'�.�2 ��$4�F' ,�)%$,�/%$/ "$)$6��.),�5��� "7��+)$/ " 04*��+': ")$� $( $��



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
��������������
���������	����
��������	
��	��
��������	
�	���������� �!�"��#$%&'��!�(��)$!*�+(,�-(��!(���+##����+!��&!$.-,�,�/$!��0��1�(�/-��$/���',�(���+(,����+//�/$!�+#+,�%-#�&'!&$���2�3��!��+!��!��&$(�-14��/$!��0�-!�1�0+.-$!�+(,�#$%%'(-#+�-$(��)0-4���'�-(5��-��!-#����#0($4$562�7��89:;<=>?�@A>�BCC>;=DEC>���#!��(�+#*($)4�,5-(5�+,0�!�(#���$��0-���&$4-#6�+&&�+!��$(�+44�#$%&'��!��&!-$!��$�4$55-(5�$(2�F(�+,,-�-$(G�+44�/+%-4-����-5(�+�,$#'%�(���+#*($)4�,5-(5�+,0�!�(#��1�/$!��1�-(5�-��'�,�+�#0!$%�1$$*�$!�1�-(5�+44$)�,��$�'�-4-H��,-��!-#�����#0($4$562�I0��/$44$)-(5�5'-,�4-(���0+.��1��(����+14-�0�,��$��0+��,�.-#���#+(�1��'��,�/!��46G���+/�46G�+(,��//-#-�(�46J��+2�K��&�#��$�0�!�2��123����0+!�,�!��$'!#���)-��462��-4-5�(���//$!��%'���1��%+,���$�#$(��!.���!��$'!#��2�L-2�2�/!�M'�(�46�,�4�����%+-4��+(,�'('��,�/-4���+(,��'!(�$//�'('��,���M'-&%�(�N2��#23���4+(5'+5���0+��-��+&&!$&!-+���-(��0���#0$$4�#$%%'(-�62��,2 '!#0+���$/�&!$,'#���$!���!.-#���$(4-(��-��&!$0-1-��,�'(4�����0�6�+!��/$!���,'#+�-$(+4�&'!&$����+(,�&!-$!�+&&!$.+4�-��!�#�-.�,2���23���$/��0��(��)$!*�/$!�#$%%�!#-+4�+#�-.-�6G�&!$,'#��+,.�!�-��%�(�G�&$4-�-#+4��4$116-(5G�$!�0+!+��%�(��$/���',�(��G���+//�$!�$�0�!���-����!-#�46�&!$0-1-��,��2��O#0$$4�,�.-#���-(��!+#��)-�0��������� �!�"��(��)$!*�-(/!+��!'#�'!��-(�-(.-�-14��1'��#+!�/'446��,��-5(�,�)+6�2�I0�!�/$!�J��+2��P$�+4��!+�-$(���0$'4,�1��%+,���$��0��0+!,�,!-.���$/�+(6��#0$$4�,�.-#���$!���!.�!�J��,$("��#0+(5��+,%-(-��!+�-.������-(5�G�+,,�$!�,�4����&!$5!+%�G�#0+(5��$&�!+�-(5���6���%�Q�+(,�,$("��!'(�&!$5!+%��/!$%�%�,-+�L�252�,-�*�G�R�S�T�"�G�3OU�,!-.��N��)-�0$'��&�!%-��-$(�$/��0��(��)$!*��6���%�+,%-(-��!+�$!�2��12��I0��'���$/��E9EV>W<CD=X9EDY���-���G�-(#4',-(5�1'��($���4-%-��,��$G�5+%��G�-(��!(����#0+��G�14$5�G�)-*-�G�+(,�'(%$,�!+��,�/$!'%��-��+(�-(+&&!$&!-+���'���$/�#$%&'��!��!��$'!#���+(,�-��($��+44$)�,2��#2��F��-��-%&!$&�!�+(,�-44�5+4��$�#$&6�&!$5!+%�G��+%&�!�)-�0�0+!,)+!�G�+4��!�/-4��G�$!���(��!�#�!�+-(�+!�+��$/��������� �!�"��#$%&'��!�(��)$!*�)-�0$'��+'�0$!-H+�-$(2��,2��7(6�+(,�+44��$/�)+!��$!�-(��!(����'1�#!-&�-$(��%'���1��+&&!$.�,�/$!�#$%&+�-1-4-�6��)-�0��������� �!�"��#$%&'��!�(��)$!*�1�/$!��&'!#0+�-(52���2���$�($��,-�!'&���0��'���$/��0��(��)$!*�L�252�,$)(4$+,-(5�$!�'&4$+,-(5�/-4���$/�+(6���6&��-(#4',-(5G�1'��($��4-%-��,��$G���!�+%-(5�%'�-#G�.-,�$G�$!�+&&4-#+�-$(�N2��/2��P$�'(+'�0$!-H�,�+##���G�-(#4',-(5��$Z#+44�,�[0+#*-(5"�+(,�$�0�!�'(4+)/'4��+#�-.-�-��2��52��P$�'(+'�0$!-H�,�,-�#4$�'!�G�'��G�+(,S$!�,-���%-(+�-$(�$/�&�!�$(+4�-,�(�-/-#+�-$(��!�5+!,-(5�%-($!�2��02�� !$0-1-��,�+#�-.-�6�-(#4',��G�1'��-��($��4-%-��,��$G�+##�����$�%+��!-+4�,��%�,��\$1�#�(�]G�\#0-4,�&$!($5!+&06]G�$!�\0+!%/'4��$�%-($!�]2�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
���������������������
���������	����
��������	
��	��
��������	
�	�� !��"#$ % $&'(()�'** +#,$�$,% -,*�'.,�/0�1,�&*,$�1)�/2'/� #$ % $&'(�0#()�3*/'44�5')�#0/��'((06�*/&$,#/*�/0�&*,�*/'44�$,% -,*7!�8*,.*�'.,�.,*90#* 1(,�40.�$'5'+,�/2'/�5')�1,�� #-&..,$�1)�'#0/2,.�&*,.:�'*�0&/( #,$� #�/2,�$,% -,�2'#$100;!��<!��=44>* /,�&*,�04�'#)�$ */. -/>06#,$�$,% -,�5&*/�1,�9. 5'. ()�40.�'#�,$&-'/ 0#'(��9&.90*,�3 #/,+.'(:� 55,$ '/,:�'#$�9.0? 5'/,�/0�/2,�,$&-'/ 0#�04�*/&$,#/*7!�����@ABCA��A@��D��E@C@AF��G#)�&*,.� #�% 0('/ 0#�04��/2 *�90( -)�6 ((�1,�*&1<,-/�/0�$ *- 9( #'.)��'-/ 0#:�62 -2�5')� #-(&$,:�1&/�#0/�( 5 /,$�/0�.,*/ /&/ 0#�40.�'#)�'#$�'((�$'5'+,*:�(0**�04�$,% -,��&*,�9. % (,+,*:�*&*9,#* 0#:�,?9&(* 0#:�'#$�.,4,..'(�/0�(0-'(�'&/20. / ,*�40.�4&./2,.�(,+'(�'-/ 0#!��G#)�&*,.�$,# ,$�'--,**�$&,�/0�5 *&*,�6 ((�1,�.,*90#* 1(,�40.�4 #$ #+�'(/,.#'/ %,*�40.�-059(,/ #+��/2, .�/'*;*!���H@@I�J�@F��K,*9,-/�/2,�-0#4 $,#/ '( /)�04�9'**60.$*!��L0�#0/�'//,59/�/0�(0+�0#�'*�'#)0#,�,(*,!��8*,.*�6 ((�;,,9�'((�9'**60.$*�-0#4 $,#/ '(�'#$�#0/�'--,** 1(,�/0�0/2,.*!�M/'44�6 ((�-2'#+,��9'**60.$*�.,+&('.()�'*�.,N& .,$!�O2'#+,�)0&.�9'**60.$�0.�'*;�/0�2'%,�)0&.�9'**60.$�-2'#+,$��62,#�)0&�/2 #;�*05,0#,�,(*,�5')�;#06� /:�'#$�#0/ 4)�'�/,'-2,.�0.�'$5 # */.'/0.� 4�)0&�*&*9,-/��9'**60.$*�'.,�1, #+�'1&*,$!��PA��J��E����QQC�E�H�E��F��R2,�*'5,�.&(,*�04�- % ( /)��40.�*9,'; #+�0.�6. / #+�'99()!�S,40.,��)0&�*,#$�'�5,**'+,:�.,'$� /�0%,.�/0�1,�*&.,� /�-055&# -'/,*�/2,�-0#/,#/�'#$�/0#,�)0&�6'#/�/2,��.,-, %,.�/0�.,'$!�L0#T/�*,#$�&##,-,**'.)�5,**'+,*�/2'/�6'*/,�/2,�.,-, %,.T*�/ 5,:�'#$�$0#T/�&*,��&9�&##,-,**'.)�9'9,.�9. #/ #+�)0&.�5,**'+,*�&#(,**�)0&�#,,$�/2,5�40.�'�-('**!��'!��R2,�M-200(�L */. -/�04�U,*/�L,�V,.,�9')*�40.�*/'44�,5' (�'--0&#/*:�62 -2�'.,��9.0% $,$�40.�)0&�/0�-0#$&-/�)0&.�60.;!�W 5 /,$�&*,�04�,5' (�40.�9,.*0#'(�.,'*0#*�� *�'--,9/'1(,!��1!��L */. -/�'$5 # */,.,$�*/&$,#/�,5' (�'--0&#/*�'.,�9.0% $,$�40.�*/&$,#/*� #�+.'$,*��X��>��YZ�'#$�'.,�/0�1,�&*,$�0#()�40.�,$&-'/ 0#'(�.,('/,$��9&.90*,*!��-!��[0&.�5,**'+,*�'#$�'--0&#/>'**0- '/,$�-0#/,#/�'.,�9.09,./)�04�/2,�*-200(�$ */. -/!��R2,�L */. -/�.,/' #*�/2,�. +2/�/0�.,% ,6:�'&$ /:� #/,.-,9/:�'--,**�'#$�$ *-(0*,�'((��5,**'+,*�-.,'/,$:�*,#/:�'#$�.,-, %,$�0%,.�/2,�,5' (�*)*/,5�'*�#,-,**'.)!��$!��8#'--,9/'1(,�&*,�04�/2,�,5' (�*)*/,5�60&($� #-(&$,�9'** #+�0#�-2' #�5' (:�<0;,*:��( #;*�/0�#0#>,$&-'/ 0#'(�6,1* /,*:�*9'5:�'# 5'/ 0#*:�20'?�% .&*�6'.# #+*:�,/-!��,!��O2'/�.005�'--,**�0.�$ .,-/�,(,-/.0# -�5,**'+ #+�3 #-(&$ #+� #*/'#/�5,**'+ #+7� *��9.02 1 /,$�&#(,**�/2,.,� *�'�$ .,-/�,$&-'/ 0#'(�9&.90*,�'#$�'99.0%'(� *�+.'#/,$�1)��'�*-200(�*)*/,5�'$5 # */.'/0.!��4!��R2,�*'4,/)�'#$�*,-&. /)�04�5 #0.*�5&*/�1,�-0#* $,.,$�62,#�,#+'+,$� #�'#)�04�/2,��'10%,!���JE\H�]F��V. %'-)� *�%'(&,$�'#$�.,*9,-/,$� #�/2,�M-200(��L */. -/�04�U,*/�L,�V,.,�'#$�/0�/.'-;�� #/,.#,/�&*'+,�6 /2�*,-&. /)�*04/6'.,�-'9'1(,�04�.,-0.$ #+�'#)�'#$�'((�* /,*�% * /,$�/0�5' #/' #��*)*/,5� #/,+. /)�'#$�,#*&.,�.,*90#* 1(,�&*,�04�/2,�*)*/,5!�GWW�,5' (:� #/,.#'(�'#$�,?/,.#'(:�10/2��*,#/�'#$�.,-, %,$:� *�.,-0.$,$�0#�'�.,'$>0#()�*,.%,.�'--,** 1(,�40.�'$5 # */.'/ 0#�9&.90*,*!�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
���������������������
���������	����
��������	
��	��
��������	
�	�� !�"#$%#�&"�'"(&%#�)!$%*%!$%!&�&+",-+&.�/#%0&)1)&2.�0!$�)!&%33%/&,03�$%1%3"*4%!&.�&+%�(/+""3�5)33��"!32�%604)!%�')3%(�5+%!�&+%#%�)(�#%0("!�&"�(,(*%/&�0!2�0/&)1)&2�"#�40&%#)03�&+0&�1)"30&%(�&+%��(/+""37(�/"$%�"'�/"!$,/&�"#�3058�9+)(�)!/3,$%(�/#)4)!03�0/&)1)&2:�40&%#)03�&+0&�)(�";(/%!%:��40&%#)03�&+0&�)(�1)"3%!&�"#�0/&)1%32�%!/",#0-%(�1)"3%!&�;%+01)"#:�*30-)0#)(4�"#�1)"30&)"!�"'��)!&%33%/&,03�#)-+&(�"#�/"*2#)-+&�305(:�0/&)1)&2�&+0&�%!$0!-%#(.�$%4%0!(.�&+#%0&%!(.�"#�3);%3(�0��*%#("!�"#�*%#("!(:�0!$�40&%#)03�&+0&�$%!)-#0&%(�*%"*3%�;0(%$�"!�-%!$%#.�#0/%.�%&+!)/)&2.�$)(0;)3)&2.��#%3)-)",(�;%3)%'(.�"#�(%6,03�)$%!&)&28����<�=>?@��A��08��9+%�,!0,&+"#)B%$�)!(&0330&)"!�"'�("'&50#%�"#�')3%(�)(�*#"+);)&%$8��C8��D)/%!()!-�0-#%%4%!&(�5)33�;%�,*+%3$�'"#�/"*2#)-+&%$�("'&50#%8��E8��F#)10&%32�"5!%$�("'&50#%�)(�*#"+);)&%$8��;8��G33�("'&50#%�(%3%/&)"!.�0**#"103.�0!$�;,$-%&)!-�4,(&�'"33"5�%(&0;3)(+%$��*#"/%$,#%(8���>?�=>?@��A��08��F%#("!03�+0#$50#%.�(,/+�0(�*#)!&%#(�0!$�4"!)&"#(.�)(�!"&�0//%*&0;3%8��;8��G33�+0#$50#%�(%3%/&)"!.�0**#"103.�0!$�;,$-%&)!-�4,(&�'"33"5�%(&0;3)(+%$��*#"/%$,#%(8���HI@?��J��IKLLHM�N��A�9+%�$)(&#)/&7(�/"4*,&%#�!%&5"#O�0!$��$)(&#)/&�"5!%$�%P,)*4%!&�402�!"&�;%�,(%$��'"#�&+%�*,#*"(%�"'�+0#0((4%!&8�G33�'"#4(�"'�+0#0((4%!&�0#%�,!0//%*&0;3%�0!$�1)%5%$�0(�0��1)"30&)"!�"'�&+%�Q)(&#)/&7(�0//%*&0;3%�,(%�*"3)/2�0!$�*#"/%$,#%(8��R2;%#��S��;,332)!-�)!/3,$%(��.��+0#0(()!-.�&%0()!-.�)!&)4)$0&)!-.��&+#%0&%!)!-.��)4*%#("!0&)!-.��"#��&%##"#)B)!-�0!"&+%#�*%#("!�;2�(%!$)!-�"#�*"(&)!-�)!0**#"*#)0&%�0!$�+,#&',3�%40)3�"#�&%6&��4%((0-%(.�$)-)&03�*)/&,#%(.�"#�5%;�()&%�*"(&)!-(.�)!/3,$)!-�;3"-(.�("/)03�!%&5"#O)!-�()&%(.�0!$�0!2��"&+%#�5%;�&""3(8��T&,$%!&(�0!$�/"44,!)&2�4%4;%#(��.��5+"�;%3)%1%�&+%2�+01%��;%%!�&+%�1)/&)4(�"'�(,/+�4)(,(%�"'��&%/+!"3"-2.�0(�$%(/#);%$�)!�&+)(�*"3)/2.�(+",3$�*#)!&�",&�0�/"*2�"'�&+%�"''%!$)!-�40&%#)03�0!$��;#)!-�)&�&"�&+%�0&&%!&)"!�"'�0�(&0''�4%4;%#�"#�*#)!/)*038���U@��<���@I�	��LU��A�9+%�,(%�"'�5%;�&""3(�)(�/"!()$%#%$��0!�%6&%!()"!�"'�2",#�/30((#""48��9+%#%'"#%.�0!2�(*%%/+�&+0&�)(�/"!()$%#%$�)!0**#"*#)0&%�)!�&+%�/30((#""4�)(�03("�)!0**#"*#)0&%�)!��0!2�5%;�&""3(8�T&,$%!&(�0#%�!"&�*%#4)&&%$�&"�/#%0&%�("/)03�4%$)0�*0-%(�&+0&�#%*#%(%!&�(/+""3��(*"!("#%$�/3,;(.�(*"#&(.�%1%!&(.�%&/8��T&,$%!&(�,()!-�0!2�5%;�&""3(�0#%�%6*%/&%$�&"�0/&�(0'%32�;2�O%%*)!-�GDD�*%#("!03�)!'"#40&)"!��",&�"'�&+%)#�*"(&(8�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
���������������������
���������	����
��������	
��	��
��������	
�	�� !"#$%!&�"&'%(�&")*�!++,&�-(.$$�!+�%+!�&*-.$�!*$'.�"&$.%-/$�+.�0-&&1+.#�1'!*�-%2+%$�+!*$.�!*-%��!*$'.�!$-)*$.&�-%#�0-.$%!&3�����45�4�����466��7�8.$$#+/�+9�-))$&&�!+�!*$�1$-,!*�+9��.$&+".)$&�-:-',-;,$�+%�!*$�'%!$.%$!��+"!1$'(*&�!*$�.'&<&�+9�-))$&&'%(�/-!$.'-,�!*-!�'&�'%-00.+0.'-!$3�=%!$.%$!�"&$.&�/"&!�-))$0!�!*$'.��.$&0+%&';','!2�9+.�!*'&�9.$$#+/�+9�-))$&&3�>+/0"!$.�-%#�'%!$.%$!�"&-($�1',,�;$�/+%'!+.$#�9+.��)+/0,'-%)$3���?@45AB6B���C������B��5B�D��7�=!�&*-,,�;$�!*$�.$&0+%&';','!2��+9�-,,�/$/;$.&�+9�!*$�E$&!�F$�G$.$�� )*++,�&!-99�!+�&"0$.:'&$�-%#�/+%'!+.�"&-($�+9�!*$�)+/0"!$.�%$!1+.<�-%#�-))$&&�!+�!*$�'%!$.%$!�-!��&)*++,�'%�-))+.#-%)$�1'!*�!*'&�0+,')2�-%#�!*$�>*',#.$%H&�=%!$.%$!�G.+!$)!'+%�I)!3�=%�-##'!'+%J��)+%!$%!�9',!$.'%(�1',,�9+,,+1�-�#$:')$J�$:$%�+99&'!$3�G.+)$#".$&�9+.�/+#'92'%(�-%2�!$)*%+,+(2��0.+!$)!'+%�/$-&".$&�&*-,,�;$�!*$�.$&0+%&';','!2�+9�!*$�K$)*%+,+(2�F$0-.!/$%!3���CL4�M��7�G-.$%!&J�&!"#$%!&J�&!-99J�-%#�-#/'%'&!.-!'+%��&*+",#�;$�-1-.$�!*-!�!*$� )*++,�F'&!.')!�+9��E$&!�F$�G$.$�*-&�%+�)+%!.+,�+:$.�!*$�)+%!$%!�+9�!*$�'%9+./-!'+%�.$&'#'%(�+%�+!*$.�)+/0"!$.&��)+%%$)!$#�1'!*�!*$�'%!$.%$!J�+.�)+%!.+,�+:$.�!*$�'#$%!'!2�+9�'%#':'#"-,&�*-:'%(�-))$&&�!+�!*$��'%!$.%$!3�G-.$%!&J�&!"#$%!&J�-%#�!*$�-#",!�)+//"%'!2�-.$�!*$.$9+.$�-#:'&$#�!*-!�!*$�'%!$.%$!�/-2��)+%!-'%�/-!$.'-,�!*-!�'&�',,$(-,J�#$9-/-!+.2J�+;&)$%$J�0.+9-%$J�'%-))".-!$J�-;"&':$�+.�!*.$-!$%'%(J��.-)'-,�+.�$!*%')-,,2�+99$%&':$J�+.�'%-00.+0.'-!$3�K*$�-#/'%'&!.-!'+%�-%#�&!-99�+9�E$&!�F$�G$.$�#+��%+!�)+%#+%$�+.�0$./'!�!*$�"&$�+.�:'$1'%(�+9�&")*�/-!$.'-,&J�-%#�0$.&+%&�-.$�0.+*';'!$#�9.+/��;.'%('%(�&")*�/-!$.'-,�'%!+�!*$�&)*++,�$%:'.+%/$%!3�K*$� )*++,�F'&!.')!�+9�E$&!�F$�G$.$�1',,��$#")-!$�-;+"!�-00.+0.'-!$�+%,'%$�;$*-:'+.J�'%),"#'%(�'%!$.-)!'%(�1'!*�+!*$.�'%#':'#"-,&�+%�&+)'-,��%$!1+.<'%(�1$;&'!$&J�'%�)*-!�.++/&J�-%#�)2;$.��;",,2'%(��-1-.$%$&&�-%#�.$&0+%&$3���B6�NCBO456��7��-3��K*$�&)*++,�#'&!.')!�)-%%+!�("-.-%!$$�%$!1+.<�9"%)!'+%-,'!2�+.�-))".-)2�+9��'%9+./-!'+%3��;3��K*$�&)*++,�#'&!.')!�#+$&�%+!�("-.-%!$$�!*$�$99$)!':$%$&&�+9�'%!$.%$!�9',!$.'%(3����?�4���C����C54��P�?C5�BC��
46@��6BQBNB�B46��7�I,,��&!"#$%!&�"&'%(�!*$�F'&!.')!H&�)+/0"!$.��%$!1+.<�+.�-))$&&'%(�!*$�'%!$.%$!�!*.+"(*�!*$�F'&!.')!H&�%$!1+.<�/"&!�'%#')-!$�!*-!�!*$2�-%#�!*$'.��0-.$%!�+.�("-.#'-%�"%#$.&!-%#�!*$�.$&0+%&';','!'$&�+9�$R$.)'&'%(�!*'&�-))$&&�;2�&'(%'%(�-�"&$.��-(.$$/$%!J�-%#�!*-!�9-',".$�!+�9+,,+1�'!�/-2�.$&",!�'%�,+&&�+9�!*$'.�%$!1+.<�0.':',$($&�-%#�0+&&';,$��9".!*$.�#'&)'0,'%-.2�-)!'+%3��	S4����4@�CQN4��64��45OB66B���C���
4N4C64��D544O4�����5O��T�� !"#$%!&�-%#�!*$'.�0-.$%!U&V��-%#�("-.#'-%U&V�/"&!�&'(%�#".'%(�!*$�-%%"-,�.$('&!.-!'+%�0.+)$&&3��	S4����4@�CQN4��64��45OB66B���C���
4N4C64��D544O4�����5O��T�� !-99W:+,"%!$$.&W&";&!'!"!$&W&!"#$%!�!$-)*$.&�/"&!�&'(%�-%%"-,,23�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
���������������������
���������	����
��������	
��	��
��������	
�	��������� !"����#�$%&�!����$��'��!����������'#!�!�!��(��#��'$%(��)��	�������*��
�	�	��������
+��,-.�/.012�/.3-456578��905/.3/:54�1.;<=0.2��1.;4<�;�<9.3:>:3�/.3-456578�/-;/�?653@<�50�>:6/.0<�:4/.04./�;33.<<�/5�A:<=;6�B.9:3/:54<�/-;/�;0.)��CD���E�����F��GH�,IJ�,JKL�MH�NJOMPJN�MP�HJQ,MRP�CSTU�RO��,M,VJ�CWF��X4:/.B�H/;/.<�Q5B.Y��ZD����������
���
���*��F�GH��,IG,��,IJ��,JKL�MH�NJOMPJN�MP��HJQ,MRP��ZZ[T�RO�,M,VJ�CWF�X4:/.B�H/;/.<�Q5B.Y�50��\D��I;01>=6�/5�1:450<����
�����	������
�+��,-.�/.01�]-;01>=6�/5�1:450<2�1.;4<��;48�9:3/=0.F�:1;7.F�70;9-:3��:1;7.�>:6.F�50�5/-.0�A:<=;6�B.9:3/:54�/-;/)��CD��,;@.4�;<�;�̂-56.�;4B�̂:/-�0.<9.3/�/5�1:450<F�;99.;6<�/5�;�90=0:.4/�:4/.0.</�:4��4=B:/8F�<._F�50�._30./:54Y��ZD��N.9:3/<F�B.<30:?.<F�50�0.90.<.4/<F�:4�;�9;/.4/68�5>>.4<:A.�̂;8�̂:/-�0.<9.3/�/5�̂-;/��:<�<=:/;?6.�>50�1:450<F�;4�;3/=;6�50�<:1=6;/.B�<._=;6�;3/�50�<._=;6�354/;3/F�;3/=;6�50��<:1=6;/.B�4501;6�50�9.0A.0/.B�<._=;6�;3/<F�50�;�6.̂B�._-:?:/:54�5>�/-.�7.4:/;6<Y��;4B��\D��,;@.4�;<�;�̂-56.�6;3@<�<.0:5=<�6:/.0;08F�;0/:</:3F�956:/:3;6F�50�<3:.4/:>:3�A;6=.�;<�/5��1:450<D���̀ ������	a��̀ �������	��	+��,-.�/.01<�]<._=;6�;3/2��;4B�]<._=;6�354/0;3/2�-;A.�/-.��1.;4:47<�7:A.4�<=3-�/.01<�:4�<.3/:54�ZZST�5>�/:/6.�CWF��X4:/.B�H/;/.<�Q5B.D��GNRb,JN)�CcZcde��KJfMHJN)�TcZCcUCF�[cCdcU\F�\cC[cUTF�CUcC[cUWF�ScC[cUdF�ecCUcCUF�\cZUcCZF�[cdcCWF�TcTcCWF��TcZecZUZZF�TcZCcZUZ\�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
�������	
��	������������������
��������������������������	
��������������	������������ �!��"#$%&'�()*%&�+&,�$-)&.)*�&�$#(/')0�#1'%1)�)12%-#1()1.�.+&.�+&,�3'4--)*�.+)�'%1),�3).5))1�/-#6),,%#1&'�&1*��-)$-)&.%#1&'�$#((41%$&.%#17�8)$&4,)�.+%,�$#164,%#1�#6�-#'),�+&,�.+)�/#.)1.%&'�.#�/-#*4$)�$#1.-&*%$.#-9��(),,&:),�&1*�%*)1.%.%),;�.+)�"$+##'�<%,.-%$.�#6�=),.�<)�>)-)�&*2#$&.),�&�*4&'?%*)1.%.9�,#$%&'�1).5#-@%1:��,.-&.):9�6#-�)(/'#9)),�%1.)-),.)*�%1�,#$%&'�()*%&�6#-�/-#6),,%#1&'�/4-/#,),7�A�*4&'?%*)1.%.9�,#$%&'��1).5#-@%1:�,.-&.):9�$')&-'9�*%,.%1:4%,+),�-)$-)&.%#1&'�,#$%&'�()*%&�4,)�6-#(�/-#6),,%#1&'�,#$%&'�()*%&�4,)��39�$-)&.%1:�,)/&-&.)�&$$#41.,�6#-�)&$+�/4-/#,)7��B+)-)6#-);�&''�*%,.-%$.?-)'&.)*�,#$%&'�1).5#-@%1:�4,)�(4,.�.&@)�/'&$)�#1�&�,)/&-&.)�/-#6),,%#1&'�&$$#41.7��C%@)5%,);�&''�1#1?.)&$+%1:�,#$%&'�1).5#-@%1:�(4,.�.&@)�/'&$)�#1�&�,)/&-&.);�-)$-)&.%#1&'�,#$%&'�1).5#-@%1:��&$$#41.7��
DEFDGH��IG����E�G���DJ�G��EE�KIH��LMNOPOQORP��A�-)$-)&.%#1&'�,#$%&'�()*%&�&$$#41.�%,�&�/-#6%')�.+&.�%,�4,)*�.#�1).5#-@�6#-�/)-,#1&'�/4-/#,),�,4$+�&,��@))/%1:�%1�.#4$+�5%.+�6-%)1*,�$-)&.%1:�#1'%1)�/+#.#�&'34(,�#6�1#1?.)&$+%1:�-)'&.)*�)2)1.,;�#-�#.+)-��/)-,#1&';�,#$%&'�&$.%2%.%),7�A�-)$-)&.%#1&'�,#$%&'�()*%&�&$$#41.�%,�1#.�&66%'%&.)*�5%.+�.+)�"$+##'�<%,.-%$.�#6��=),.�<)�>)-)�%1�&19�5&97��S(/'#9)),�5+#�4,)�,#$%&'�()*%&�6#-�/)-,#1&'�/4-/#,),�,+&''�#3,)-2)�.+)�6#''#5%1:�/-%1$%/'),�5+)1��$#((41%$&.%1:�.+-#4:+�,#$%&'�1).5#-@%1:�,%.),T��U��S(/'#9)),�(&9�1#.�$#11)$.�V6-%)1*;�6#''#5;�#-�,43,$-%3)W�.#�$4--)1.�,.4*)1.,�5%.+�.+)%-�,#$%&'��&$$#41.,7�X#5)2)-;�&1�)(/'#9))�(&9�$#((41%$&.)�5%.+�&�,.4*)1.�4,%1:�/)-,#1&'�,#$%&'�()*%&��1).5#-@,�.#�.+)�)0.)1.�.+)�)(/'#9))�&1*�,.4*)1.�+&2)�&�6&(%'9�-)'&.%#1,+%/�#-�#.+)-�.9/)�#6��&//-#/-%&.)�-)'&.%#1,+%/�5+%$+�#-%:%1&.)*�#4.,%*)�#6�.+)�,$+##'�,)..%1:7��Y#-�)0&(/');�&1�)(/'#9))��(&9�+&2)�&�-)'&.%#1,+%/�5%.+�&�1%)$)�#-�1)/+)5;�&�,.4*)1.�5+#�%,�.+)�$+%'*�#6�&1�&*4'.�6-%)1*;�&��,.4*)1.�5+#�%,�&�6-%)1*�#6�.+)�)(/'#9))Z,�$+%'*;�#-�&�()(3)-�#-�/&-.%$%/&1.�%1�.+)�,&()�$%2%$;�,#$%&';��-)$-)&.%#1&';�,/#-.�#-�-)'%:%#4,�#-:&1%[&.%#17��\1�.+),)�%1,.&1$),;�)(/'#9)),�5+#�$+##,)�.#�$#11)$.��.#�$4--)1.�,.4*)1.,�(4,.�41*)-,.&1*�.+&.�.+)9�&-)�,.%''�$#1,%*)-)*�&�(&1*&.)*�-)/#-.)-�%1�.+%,�#1'%1)��)12%-#1()1.7��U��S(/'#9)),�,+&''�1#.�/#,.�$#16%*)1.%&'�%16#-(&.%#1�&3#4.�,.4*)1.,;�)(/'#9)),;�#-�,$+##'�,9,.)(��34,%1),,7��U��S(/'#9)),�,+&''�1#.�@1#5%1:'9�&''#5�,.4*)1.,�&$$),,�.#�&19�/#-.%#1,�#6�.+)%-�/)-,#1&'�,#$%&'��1).5#-@%1:�,%.),�.+&.�&-)�1#.�&$$),,%3')�.#�.+)�:)1)-&'�/43'%$7�Y#-�)0&(/');�&19�$#1.)1.�#1�&��/)-,#1&'�,#$%&'�()*%&�,%.)�.+&.�%,�/-#.)$.)*�5%.+�/-%2&$9�,)..%1:,�,+#4'*�1#.�3)�(&*)�&2&%'&3')�.#��,.4*)1.,7��U��S(/'#9)),�,+&''�3)�/-#6),,%#1&'�%1�&''�%1.)-1).�/#,.%1:,�-)'&.)*�.#�#-�-)6)-)1$%1:�.+)�,$+##'�,9,.)(;��,.4*)1.,;�&1*�#.+)-�)(/'#9)),7��U��S(/'#9)),�,+&''�1#.�4,)�.+)�,$+##'�*%,.-%$.Z,�'#:#�#-�#.+)-�(&.)-%&'�#6�.+)�*%,.-%$.�&,�/&-.�#6�&��/)-,#1&'�,#$%&'�()*%&�/-),)1$)�5%.+#4.�)0/-),,�5-%..)1�$#1,)1.�6-#(�.+)�8#&-*7��U��S(/'#9)),�,+&''�1#.�/#,.�%(&:),�#6�&�,.4*)1.�#-�,.4*)1.Z,�6&(%'9�5%.+#4.�/)-(%,,%#1�6-#(�.+)��,.4*)1.�&1*�.+)�,.4*)1.Z,�/&-)1.�#-�'):&'�:4&-*%&17��U��S(/'#9)),�,+&''�1#.�4,)�%1.)-1).�/#,.%1:,�.#�'%3)'�#-�*)6&()�.+)�8#&-*;�%1*%2%*4&'�8#&-*�()(3)-,;��,.4*)1.,;�#-�#.+)-�,$+##'�)(/'#9)),7�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
��������������	
��	������������������
����������� ����� � ������	
������������� 	�����!��"#$%&'(()�)*+%%�,&-�.)(�/,-(0,(-�$&)-/,1)�-&�*+0+))2�3.%%'2�&0�/,-/#/4+-(�&-*(0�(#$%&'(()�&0��)-.4(,-)5��!��"#$%&'(()�)*+%%�,&-�.)(�/,-(0,(-�$&)-/,1)�-&�(,1+1(�/,�+,'�&-*(0�6&,4.6-�-*+-�7/&%+-()�8&+04�$&%/6'��+,4�+4#/,/)-0+-/7(�$0&6(4.0()�&0�)-+-(�+,4�9(4(0+%�%+:)5���;�<=>>?��@A����?@A��=�?@� ���B����CDEFGFHFIG��J�$0&9())/&,+%�)&6/+%�#(4/+�+66&.,-�/)�+�$0&9/%(�-*+-�/)�60(+-(4�9&0�-*(�)&%(�$.0$&)(�&9�+66&#$%/)*/,1��-(+6*/,1K0(%+-(4�-+)L)�).6*�+)�6&##.,/6+-/,1�)6*&&%K0(%+-(4�/,9&0#+-/&,�-&�$+0(,-)�+,4�)-.4(,-)5�J��$0&9())/&,+%�)&6/+%�#(4/+�+66&.,-�/)�+�4/0(6-�(M-(,)/&,�&9�-*(�N6*&&%�O/)-0/6-�&9�P()-�O(�Q(0(2�+,4�-*.)2�-*(��$0&9())/&,+%�$0&9/%(�#.)-�+4*(0(�-&�+%%�4/)-0/6-�1./4(%/,()�9&0�&,%/,(�$.3%/6+-/&,)5��"#$%&'(()�:*&�.)(�)&6/+%�#(4/+�9&0�$0&9())/&,+%�$.0$&)()�)*+%%�&3)(07(�-*(�9&%%&:/,1�$0/,6/$%()�:*(,��6&##.,/6+-/,1�-*0&.1*�)&6/+%�,(-:&0L/,1�)/-()R��!��"#$%&'(()�#+'�6&,,(6-�-&�6.00(,-�)-.4(,-)�+,4�$+0(,-)�&,%'�&,�+�$0&9())/&,+%�#(4/+�+66&.,-5��S��"#$%&'(()�:*&�6*&&)(�-&�6&,,(6-�-&�6.00(,-�)-.4(,-)�#.)-�.,4(0)-+,4�-*+-�-*('�+0(�)-/%%��6&,)/4(0(4�+�#+,4+-(4�0($&0-(0�/,�-*/)�&,%/,(�(,7/0&,#(,-5��!��J%%�6&##.,/6+-/&,�3(-:((,�)-.4(,-)�+,4�$+0(,-)�7/+�-*(�$0&9())/&,+%�)&6/+%�#(4/+�+66&.,-�)*+%%�3(��4/0(6-%'�0(%+-(4�-&�$0&9())/&,+%2�)6*&&%K0(%+-(4�3.)/,())T�+�$0&9())/&,+%�)&6/+%�#(4/+�+66&.,-�/)�+,��&,%/,(�(M-(,)/&,�&9�+�4/)-0/6-�(#$%&'((5��!��U&##.,/6+-/&,�3(-:((,�)-.4(,-)�+,4�$+0(,-)�,((4)�-&�3(�/,�+�#(4/.#�-*+-�6+,�3(�4&6.#(,-(45��S��O&6.#(,-(4�U&##.,/6+-/&,�V&&%)�/,6%.4(2�3.-�+0(�,&-�%/#/-(4�-&R��W��P+%%�Q&)-)��W��O/)6.))/&,�X&0.#)��W��Y,3&M�Z())+1()��W��"#+/%)��W��Q.3%/6�V:((-)��!��"#$%&'(()�#+'�60(+-(�+,�+66&.,-�9&0�&01+,/[+-/&,)2�6%.3)2�&0�6%+))()��!��J%%�6&,-(,-�$&)-(4�&,�)6*&&%K0(%+-(4�+66&.,-)�#.)-�+4*(0(�-&�N6*&&%�O/)-0/6-�&9�P()-�O(�Q(0(��1./4(%/,()�9&0�&,%/,(�$.3%/6+-/&,)5��A=��;��?����\\B�?�@�?��>��J%%�(#$%&'((�#(#3(0)]�(%(6-0&,/6�6&##.,/6+-/&,)2�/,6%.4/,1�3.-�,&-�%/#/-(4�-&�(#+/%�+,4�-(M-/,12�/)��6&,)/4(0(4�+�$.3%/6�0(6&042�0(1+04%())�&9�/-)�$0&9())/&,+%�&0�$(0)&,+%�,+-.0(2�+,4�/)�).3̂(6-�-&�4/)6%&).0(�+)��+%%&:(4�3'�%+:5�X.0-*(02�+%%�(#$%&'((�#(#3(0)�+0(�3&.,4�3'�#+,4+-(4�0($&0-/,1�0(_./0(#(,-)�+-�+%%�-/#()5�����?@A��=�?@���<AB=��=;��;=>=��=��P()-�O(�Q(0(�.,4(0)-+,4)�-*+-�)&#(�(#$%&'(()�#+'�:/)*�-&�60(+-(�)&6/+%�#(4/+�6&,-(,-�-*+-�3./%4)�+��$&$.%+0�9&%%&:/,12�*&:(7(0�6&,-(,-�0(%+-(4�-&�-*(�:&0L�+,�(#$%&'((�/)�4&/,1�+-�)6*&&%�+,4̀&0�-*(�)6*&&%��3./%4/,1�%&6+-/&,�#+'�,&-�3(�.)(4�9&0�$(0)&,+%�1+/,�a(5152�+99/%/+-(�%/,L)2�+4)2�(-6b5���\c=;>��@�?����N-+99�#+'�,&-�/#$(0)&,+-(�&-*(0)�&,�)&6/+%�#(4/+�&0�+,'�&-*(0�(%(6-0&,/6�6&##.,/6+-/&,5�N-+99�#+'�,&-��60(+-(�+�9+L(�+66&.,-�&9�-*(�)6*&&%2�+,&-*(0�)-+99�#(#3(02�)-.4(,-)2�&0�)6*&&%K0(%+-(4�&01+,/[+-/&,)5�N-+99��:*&�+0(�9&.,4�-&�3(�60(+-&0)�&9�&0�/,�$&))())/&,�&9�%&1/,�/,9&0#+-/&,�&9�9+L(�+66&.,-)�+,4�)-+99�:*&�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
��������������	
��	������������������
����������� ����� � ������	
������������� 	�����!"#$%"&'(�%")*+,-)�$%).�/,!*�,--#0")1�#/�).*�1-.##'2�,"#).*+�1),//�3*34*+2�,�1)05*")2�#+�1-.##'6+*',)*5��#+&,"%7,)%#"�3,(�4*�1048*-)�)#�1-.##'�5%1-%9'%"*:�;<,39'*1�%"-'05*�=40)�"#)�'%3%)*5�)#>?�",3*2�%3,&*2��@#%-*2�@%5*#2�*)-:�A),//�$.#�4+%"&�).*%+�#$"�5*@%-*1�)#�1-.##'�,+*�1048*-)�)#�+*,1#",4'*�1*,+-.�%/�1019%-%#"��,+%1*1�).,)�).*�5*@%-*�-#"),%"1�*@%5*"-*�#/�,�@%#',)%#"�#/�).%1�9#'%-(�#+�',$:��B*&,'�C*/*+*"-*1?��D%1-#"1%"�A),)0)*�EEF:EGH��I*5*+,'��I;CJK�A),)0)*�GL�M:A:N:�A*-�EGOG&P�OQ�NIC�J,+)�RR��KSTJU;S?�EGVGLVEE��C;WXA;S?�QVEFVEY2�YVGZVGLGG2�YVGEVGLGO�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������������������
����������	����������������� !"�#$!%%&�'() *($ �%+�,") �'"�-"*".� !"�) /0"� )�1*"� !"��/$&"/)�%+� !"�)$!%%&�)2) "3.�1�0�%/*��"0/$1 (%�1&�0"$()(%�)�1*"�4/(0"0�52�6!1 �6"�$%�)(0"*� %�5"�5") �+%*�) /0"� )7�8!()�3"1�)� !1 ��"9"*2�191(&15&"�1& "*�1 (9"�6(&&�5"�":;&%*"0� %�!"&;� !"�) /0"� )�4*%6�(��1$10"3($)�1�0�0"9"&%;�� !"�)"&+<0()$(;&(�".�)%$(1&�)=(&&).�1�0�*");%�)(5(&( 2��"$"))1*2� %�5"$%3"�1�$%� *(5/ (�4�3"35"*�%+��)%$(" 27�8!"�#$!%%&�'() *($ �%+�,") �'"�-"*"�()�$%33(  "0� %�31(� 1(�(�4�1��1 3%);!"*"� !1 �()��+19%*15&"� %�) /0"� �&"1*�(�4.�4*%6 !�1�0�0"9"&%;3"� 7�,"�5"&("9"� !1 �1;;*%;*(1 "�) /0"� ��5"!19(%*�"�!1�$")� !"�$/**($/&/3�1�0�(�) */$ (%��(� "�0"0� %�3"" � !"��""0)�%+�"1$!�) /0"� 7�,"��1&)%�5"&("9"� !1 �) /0"� )�6!%�"�414"�(��5"!19(%*� !1 �(� "*+"*")�6( !�"++"$ (9"�&"1*�(�4�1�0>%*��(�) */$ (%��)!%/&0�*"$"(9"�1;;*%;*(1 "�4/(01�$".�*" "1$!(�4�1�0�6!"��1;;*%;*(1 ".�$%�)"?/"�$")7��@ABACD���C�E����B��DBF�G�AHIDI��B���#$!%%&�) 1++�1*"�":;"$ "0� %�$*"1 "�1�;%)( (9"�&"1*�(�4�$&(31 "�+%*�) /0"� )7�J"1)%�15&"�1�0�$&"1*��&"1*�(�4�1�0�5"!19(%*�":;"$ 1 (%�)�)!1&&�5"�$%33/�($1 "0�(��6*( (�4� %�"1$!�) /0"� �1�0�!()>!"*��;1*"� K)L7�M&&�":;"$ 1 (%�)�6(&&�5"�"�+%*$"0�52�)$!%%&�) 1++�(��1�+(*3.�1�0�$%�)() "� �31��"*7�8!"��5/(&0(�4�103(�() *1 %*)�)!1&&�1))() �1�0�)/;"*9()"�)$!%%&�) 1++��(��3"" (�4� !")"�":;"$ 1 (%�)7��# /0"� )�1*"�*");%�)(5&"�+%*� !"(*�%6��5"!19(%*�1�0�+%*�*");"$ (�4� !"�*(4! )�%+�1&&�;"%;&"�(�� !"��)$!%%&7�# /0"� )�1*"�":;"$ "0� %�15(0"�52�1&&�*/&")�%+�5"!19(%*�") 15&()!"0�52� !"�N%1*0�%+��O0/$1 (%�7��N"!19(%*� !1 �()�01�4"*%/).�0()*/; (9"�%*�/�*/&2�%*� !1 �(� "*+"*")�6( !� !"� "1$!"*P)�15(&( 2� %�� "1$!�"++"$ (9"&2�1�0>%*�1�2�) /0"� P)�*(4! � %�&"1*��6(&&��% �5"� %&"*1 "07�M�2�) /0"� �6!%��"�414")�(��)/$!�5"!19(%*�1)�0"+(�"0�!"*"(��312�5"�)/5Q"$ � %� "3;%*1*2�%*�;"*31�"� �*"3%91&��+*%3�$&1))R�312�5"�;&1$"0�(��1��1& "*�1 (9"�"0/$1 (%�1&�)"  (�4R�1�0�312�5"�)/);"�0"0.�":;"&&"0.��%*�*"$"(9"�% !"*�$%�)"?/"�$")�(��1$$%*01�$"�6( !�)$!%%&�*/&")�1�0�":;"$ 1 (%�).�") 15&()!"0�&16.��1�0�N%1*0�%+�O0/$1 (%��;%&($(")7�'()$(;&(�1*2�;*%$"0/*")�%/ &(�"0�(��)$!%%&�14"�01)�1�0�) /0"� ��!1�05%%=)�6(&&�5"�+%&&%6"0�)!%/&0�1�) /0"� �"�414"�(��5"!19(%*)� !1 �1*"�0()*/; (9"� %� !"�)$!%%&��"�9(*%�3"� 7��M�2�) /0"� �6!%�"�414")�(��)"9"*"�1�0>%*�*";"1 "0�5"!19(%*� !1 �()�01�4"*%/).�0()*/; (9".��/�*/&2.�%*� !1 �(� "*+"*")�6( !� !"�15(&( 2�%+� !"� "1$!"*� %� "1$!�"++"$ (9"&2�1�0� !"�15(&( 2�%+��) /0"� )� %�&"1*�.�312�5"�*"3%9"0�+*%3�$&1))�%��1� "3;%*1*2�%*�&%�4< "*3�51)()�/�0"*� !()�;%&($2��1�0�( )�(3;&"3"� (�4�103(�() *1 (9"�;*%$"0/*")7��S%&&%6(�4�1*"�":13;&")�%+�)/$!�5"!19(%*T��U��V(%&1 (%��%+�N%1*0�%+�O0/$1 (%��-%&($(")T��W��XYYZ<�8%51$$%>[($% (�"�\)"�%��#$!%%&�-*"3()")��W��X]ZX7X<�V1�01&()3��W��ZXX̂�<�# /0"� �[%�0()$*(3(�1 (%���W��XYY_�<�'*/4<S*""�#$!%%&)�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������������������������
����������	������� �!"�#�$%&'(%))*+�,-./'0&1*/������� �#�2*03%&/������� 4#�563)%/78*�9*871*/:;<(*0'/�%=�563)%/7%&�����"����>('7=7170)�?&'*))7@*&1*��A��B7@<'7&@�0&+:%(�*&1%-(0@7&@�0�=7@<'�%(�+7/(-3'7%&��A��97/(-3'7%&�0&+�7&'7C7+0'7%&�10-/*+�.D�@0&@�%(�@(%-3�/DC.%)/�%(�@*/'-(*/��A��>//0-)'��A��?&/-.%(+7&0'7%&��A��E%//*//7%&�%=�3*(/%&0)�3(%3*('D�'<0'�7/�3(%<7.7'*+�.D�/1<%%)�(-)*/�%(�%'<*(F7/*�+7/(-3'78*�'%�'<*��'*01<7&@�0&+�)*0(&7&@�%=�%'<*(/!��A��;<*='��A��E(%=0&7'D�+7(*1'*+�0'�0&�7&+787+-0)�%(�@(%-3�'<0'�3(*/*&'/�0�/7@&7=710&'�+7/(-3'7%&�'%�1)0//��A��?C3*(/%&0'7%&�%=�'<*�/1<%%)G�0�/'0==�C*C.*(G�%'<*(�/'-+*&'/G�%(�/1<%%)#(*)0'*+�%(@0&7H0'7%&/!��;<7/�7/�&%'�0&�7&1)-/78*�)7/'!��2<7)*�'<7/�3%)71D�+%*/�033)D�'%�0))�/'-+*&'/G�0++7'7%&0)�/0=*@-0(+/�C-/'�.*�1%&/7+*(*+�=%(�'<%/*��/'-+*&'/�7+*&'7=7*+�0/�(*I-7(7&@�/3*170)�*+-10'7%&�/*(871*/�-&+*(�?95>�JKKL�%(�011%CC%+0'7%&/��-&+*(�,*1'7%&��KL!�?&�'<*/*�10/*/G�/'0'*�0&+�=*+*(0)�)0F/�0&+�(*@-)0'7%&/�(*@0(+7&@�/3*170)��*+-10'7%&�0&+�,*1'7%&��KL�<08*�3(*1*+*&1*!������MN�OMPM�Q�M����?'�7/�'<*�3%)71D�%=�'<*�2*/'�9*�E*(*�,1<%%)�97/'(71'�'<0'�&%�3*(/%&�C0D�.*�+*&7*+�'<*�.*&*=7'/�%=G��%(�.*�+7/1(7C7&0'*+�0@07&/'�7&�0&D�1-((71-)0(G�*6'(0#1-((71-)0(G�3-37)�/*(871*G�(*1(*0'7%&0)G�%(�%'<*(��3(%@(0C�%(�01'787'D�.*10-/*�%=�'<*�3*(/%&R/�0@*G�/*6G�(01*G�1%)%(G�(*)7@7%&G�@*&+*(�7+*&'7'DG��&0'7%&0)�%(7@7&G�0&1*/'(DG�1(**+G�3(*@&0&1DG�C0(7'0)�%(�30(*&'0)�/'0'-/G�/*6-0)�%(7*&'0'7%&G�%(��3<D/710)G�C*&'0)G�*C%'7%&0)G�%(�)*0(&7&@�+7/0.7)7'DG�<%C*)*//&*//G�0((*/'�(*1%(+G�1%&871'7%&��(*1%(+G�C*C.*(/<73�7&�'<*�&0'7%&0)�@-0(+�%(�.D�0&D�%'<*(�1(7'*(70�0/�/3*17=7*+�7&�'<*�)*@0)��(*=*(*&1*/�.*)%F!���S���
�
���T��27/1%&/7&�,'0'-'*/�,*1'7%&/����! ��U,-.1<03'*(�??VG���4!� ��27/1%&/7&�>+C7&7/'(0'78*�$%+*�$<03'*(�E?W��;7')*�X?�%=�'<*�$787)�Y7@<'/�>1'�%=��W"L��;7')*�?Z�%=�'<*�5+-10'7%&0)�>C*&+C*&'/�%=��W[J��,*1'7%&��KL�%=�'<*�Y*<0.7)7'0'7%&�>1'�%=��W[ ��B*+*(0)�>9>�,*1'7%&��K��������\�
�
���T���K�K#�,1<%%)�97/'(71'�]7//7%&G�X7/7%&�0&+�̂*)7*=�,'0'*C*&'/� ��� J#�,'-+*&'�9(*//�����KG�L��K#�Y*1%@&7'7%&�%=�>11%C3)7/<C*&'� ��� �!"#�$%&'(%))*+�,-./'0&1*/����� #�_%&+7/1(7C7&0'7%&�E%)71D� ��� �#�2*03%&/���  �#�;%.011%:_71%'7&*�̀/*�%&�,1<%%)�E(*C7/*/� ��� 4#�563)%/78*�9*871*/:;<(*0'/�%=�563)%/7%&���  "#�9(-@#B(**�,1<%%)/� ���LL#�97/173)7&*�����[#�,'-+*&'�_%&+7/1(7C7&0'7%&� �"�L�![#�,'-+*&'�̂*<087%(�����W�#�̂-))D7&@� �"���#�>('7=7170)�?&'*))7@*&1*��>9aE;59b�[:��:WW��Y5X?,59b�L:�":� G��J:�L:JKJJ�



������������������������������� ������������������������������� !�"#$%&�%!'#()*+!,�- !�.#,*-*/!�*0.$'-�- $-�$%-*1*'*$2�*)-!22*(!)'!�3456�-!' )#2#(7�0$7� $/!�*)��- !�8*,-%*'-9,�!&:'$-*#)$2�.%#(%$0�$)&�#.!%$-*#),;�� !�8*,-%*'-�4&0*)*,-%$-#%�*,�$:- #%*+!&�-#��,:..#%-�- !�:,!�#1�$%-*1*'*$2�*)-!22*(!)'!�-!' )#2#(7�< !)�*-,�:,!�*,�'#),*,-!)-�<*- �- !�8*,-%*'-9,��0*,,*#)=�(#$2,=�$)&�#.!%$-*#)$2�*)-!(%*-7;��4)7�:,!�#1�$%-*1*'*$2�*)-!22*(!)'!�-!' )#2#(7�*)�- !�8*,-%*'-9,�!&:'$-*#)$2�.%#(%$0�#%�#.!%$-*#),��0:,-�>!�*)�$''#%&$)'!�<*- �?-$-!�$)&�@!&!%$2�2$<�$,�<!22�$,�"#$%&�.#2*'*!,;��A*#2$-*#)�#1�- *,�.#2*'7�0$7�%!,:2-�*)�&*,'*.2*)$%7�'#),!B:!)'!,;�?-:&!)-,�0$7�>!�&*,'*.2*)!&�1#%��/*#2$-*#),=�:.�-#�$)&�*)'2:&*)(�,:,.!),*#)�#%�!C.:2,*#);�?-$11�0$7�>!�&*,'*.2*)!&�1#%�/*#2$-*#),=��:.�-#�$)&�*)'2:&*)(�,:,.!),*#)�#%�-!%0*)$-*#)�#1�!0.2#70!)-;�� !�4&0*)*,-%$-*#)�<*22�%!1!%�$)7��*22!($2�$'-,�-#�2$<�!)1#%'!0!)-;��48DE�F8G�



 
 
 

                                   SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
CURRICULUM and POLICY MEETING 

West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St, Suite W 
December 5, 2024 

7:30 a.m. 
 
 

I. Call meeting to order - 7:30 a.m. 

 II. Curriculum items  
 Act 20 Update 
 Act 266 Update 
 Neola Update 

Director of Curriculum, Amy LaPierre gave an update on Act 20 and Act 266. Dr. Lau gave 
an update on Neola. 

 
 

  III.       Review the following for Board adoption:  
 1251.1 Vandalism 
 5119 Bullying  
 6131 (E1) Internet Use Letter to Parent or Guardian (Delete Policy) 
 6131 (R) Guidelines for Using West De Pere’s Computer Network and Internet (added 

letter “j” since last meeting) 
 6131 (R2) District Employee Guidelines for Use of Social Media and Electronic 

Communications  
 6150 Code of Classroom Conduct 
 6151 Artificial Intelligence (New Policy) 

          Reviewed for Adoption on 12/11/2024 

       
 IV. Review the following: 

  First Reads: 

 4219.2 Custodial Staff (New Policy) 
 4219.3 Electrician (New Policy) 

 
                       Committee reviewed and suggested changes on Policy 4219.3.  

Present for First Reading on 12/11/2024 
 
 
 V. Next meeting date: January 9, 2025 
 

 
VI. Adjourn meeting -7:46 a.m. 



�����������	
��	������	����
� ������������	�������	������������������ !��"#��$%&'� ('))*�+%,*)-.�)/�012%3.*045#��6#��7)88088�.4+�+0-)485/.50�85/)4&�%450/,0/8)4.*�()--24%(.5%)4�89%**8�.4+�,/):0(5�.��,)8%5%30�.4+�()2/50)28�.55%52+0�.4+�%-.&0�5)�5'0�85.;;<�852+0458�.4+�()--24%5=#��>#���+0.*�(.4+%+.508�-285�?0�.�80*;@85./50/�5'.5�(.4�A)/9�0;;%(%045*=<�%4+0,04+045*=�.4+�,.=��85/)4&�.55045%)4�5)�+05.%*#��B#��C285�'.30�5'0�.?%*%5=�5)�*%;5�2,�5)�DE�,)24+8��D#�� 2('�.*50/4.5%308�5)�5'0�.?)30�12.*%;%(.5%)48�.8�5'0�F)./+�-.=�;%4+�.,,/),/%.50�.4+��.((0,5.?*0#��GH7�G� ���!��285)+%.*�,0/8)440*�./0�%--0+%.50*=�/08,)48%?*0�5)�5'0�7/%4(%,.*�);�5'0�?2%*+%4&��5)�A'%('�5'0=�./0�.88%&40+�.4+�./0�24+0/�5'0�&040/.*�82,0/3%8%)4�);�5'0��C.%4504.4(0�C.4.&0/IJ%/0(5)/�);�K/)24+8#��L�F�K���!����)�,/)3%+0�80/3%(08�40(088./=�5)�-.%45.%4�?2%*+%4&8�.4+�&/)24+8�.4+�'0*,�5'0��8('))*�;24(5%)4�8-))5'*=�;)/�5'0�.+-%4%85/.5%)4<�50.('0/8<�82,,)/5�85.;;<��852+0458�.4+�,./0458�5)�;.(%*%5.50�5'0�.55.%4-045�);�+%85/%(5�.4+�?2%*+%4&�&).*8#��7HG��GC���H�GH 7�� �F�����H !��"#��7/):0(5�.�,)8%5%30�.4+�()2/50)28�.55%52+0�.4+�%-.&0�5)�5'0�85.;;<�852+0458�.4+��()--24%5=#��6#��7)88088�.4+�+0-)485/.50�85/)4&�%450/,0/8)4.*�()--24%(.5%)4�89%**8#��>#���+045%;=�.4+�%4%5%.50�.4=�4)4@-.:)/�/0,.%/�.4+�,/03045.5%30�-.%4504.4(0�);�?2%*+%4&8<��;2/4%52/0<�.4+�(285)+%.*�012%,-045#�70/;)/-�5')80�:)?8�40(088./=�5)�900,�5'0�8('))*��?2%*+%4&8�.4+�&/)24+8�8.;0<�(*0.4<�8.4%5./=<�.4+�,/08045.?*0�%4�.,,0./.4(0#��B#��70/;)/-�)5'0/�82('�:)?8�.8�./0�&040/.**=�0M,0(50+�);�(285)+%.*�85.;��;�.4+�82('�)5'0/��5.898�.88%&40+�?=�5'0�F2%*+%4&�7/%4(%,.*�.4+I)/�C.%4504.4(0�C.4.&0/IJ%/0(5)/�);��K/)24+8#��D#���)-,*050�.**�5.898�%4�.�5%-0*=�-.440/�.4+�A%5'�.�'%&'�*030*�);�12.*%5=#��N#���88%85�)5'0/�?2%*+%4&�-.%4504.4(0�.4+�(285)+%.*�85.;;�.8�40(088./=#��O#���.//=�)4�82('�.(5%3%5%08�.8�/012%/0+�)/�)/+0/0+�5)�(/0.50�5'0�?085�,)88%?*0�()4+%5%)48�;)/��5'0�0+2(.5%)4�);�5'0�('%*+/04#��P#��C.%45.%4�,/);088%)4.*�()-,0504(0�5'/)2&'�85.;;�+030*),-045�,/)3%+0+�?=�5'0�J%85/%(5��.4+�%4�()-,*%.4(0�A%5'�Q%8()48%4�*.A#��R#�� )-0�')2/8�-.=�?0�;*0M%?*0�?.80+�)4�+%85/%(5�.4+�,0/8)4.*�400+8#��"E#��70/;)/-�)5'0/�+25%08�.8�.88%&40+�)/�.8�:2+&-045�)/�40(088%5=�+%(5.508#���HGC ����HC7��SCH��!�"6�-)45'8#���)-,048.5%)4�.4+�)5'0/�A)/9%4&�()4+%5%)48�A%**�?0�+0*%40.50+�%4�5'0�0-,*)=00�'.4+?))9#��HT��������!�70/;)/-.4(0�5)�?0�03.*2.50+�.5�*0.85�)4(0�030/=�5'/00�=0./8�?=�5'0�F2%*+%4&��7/%4(%,.*�.4+I)/�C.%4504.4(0�C.4.&0/IJ%/0(5)/�);�K/)24+8#���J�7�HJ!�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �����������	
������������������� !"��#$��%&'()*+,-)�&(�,-./*(�012*).*�3(*4*((*56�7'/�)&/�(*8'1(*5$��9$��9:;<&'(�2&)/1)'*5�*5'2-/1&)�-.�(*8'1(*5�4&(�012*).*$��=$��>;#?�+*-(.�,1)1,',�*@3*(1*)2*�(*8'1(*5$��:$���&)/1)'-00+�3&..*..�-�A-015�B1.2&).1)�5(1A*(C.�012*).*�-)5�-�D&&5�5(1A1)D�(*2&(5$��>$���!E��#?�3(*4*((*56�7'/�)&/�(*8'1(*5$��F$��!21..&(.�-)5�7&&,�014/�2*(/1412-/1&)�3(*4*((*5$��G$���*./1)D�4&(�8'-01412-/1&).�,-+�7*�D1A*)$��H$��I&..*..�-)5�5*,&)./(-/*�./(&)D�1)/*(3*(.&)-0�2&,,')12-/1&)�.J100.�-)5�3(&K*2/�-�3&.1/1A*��-)5�2&'(/*&'.�-//1/'5*�-)5�1,-D*�/&�/<*�./-446�./'5*)/.�-)5�2&,,')1/+$��L$���5*-0�2-)515-/*.�,'./�7*�-�.*04;./-(/*(�/<-/�2-)�M&(J�*44121*)/0+6�1)5*3*)5*)/0+�-)5�3-+��./(&)D�-//*)/1&)�/&�5*/-10$��#?$��!'2<�-0/*()-/1A*.�/&�/<*�-7&A*�8'-01412-/1&).�-.�/<*�N&-(5�,-+�41)5�-33(&3(1-/*�-)5��-22*3/-70*$��OPI�O�!���"�P0*2/(121-)�3*(.&))*0�-(*�1,,*51-/*0+�(*.3&).170*�/&�-)5�-(*�')5*(�/<*�D*)*(-0��.'3*(A1.1&)�&4�/<*�Q-1)/*)-)2*�Q-)-D*(RS1(*2/&(�&4�T(&')5.$��%�N�T���"���)5*(�/<*�51(*2/1&)�&4�/<*�S1(*2/&(�&4���-2101/1*.�/<*�P0*2/(121-)�1.�(*.3&).170*��4&(�3*(4&(,1)D�-00�4')2/1&).�-..&21-/*5�M1/<�,-1)/-1)1)D�-)5�(*3-1(1)D�*0*2/(12-0��.+./*,.�-)5�*8'13,*)/�-)5�/<*�1)./-00-/1&)�&4�)*M�.+./*,.�-)5�*8'13,*)/$��&��3(&A15*�.*(A12*.�)*2*..-(+�/&�,-1)/-1)�7'1051)D.�-)5�D(&')5.�-)5�<*03�/<*��.2<&&0�4')2/1&)�.,&&/<0+�4&(�/<*�-5,1)1./(-/1&)6�/*-2<*(.6�.'33&(/�./-446��./'5*)/.�-)5�3-(*)/.�/&�4-2101/-/*�/<*�-//-1),*)/�&4�51./(12/�-)5�7'1051)D�D&-0.$��IPO��OQ� �P�OP!I� !�N�����P!"��#$��I(&K*2/�-�3&.1/1A*�-)5�2&'(/*&'.�-//1/'5*�-)5�1,-D*�/&�/<*�./-446�./'5*)/.�-)5��2&,,')1/+$��9$��I&..*..�-)5�5*,&)./(-/*�./(&)D�1)/*(3*(.&)-0�2&,,')12-/1&)�.J100.$��=$��I*(4&(,.�(*M1(1)D�-)5�,-J*.�(*3-1(.�/&�*@1./1)D�M1(1)D$��:$��Q-1)/-1).�-)5�(*3-1(.�*0*2/(12-0�2&)/(&0.�4&(�7&10*(.�-)5�4'()-2*.$��>$���(&'70*.<&&/�-)5�,-1)/-1)�-00�/+3*.�&4�*0*2/(12-0�*8'13,*)/�1)20'51)D6�7'/�)&/�01,1/*5�/&6��40'&(*.2*)/6�,'0/1;A-3&(6�-)5�1)2-)5*.2*)/�01D</�41@/'(*.6�7-00-./.6�&'/0*/.6�.M1/2<*.6��1)/*(1&(;*@/*(1&(�.2&(*7&-(5.6�*0*2/(12-0�,&/&(.6�2&)/(&001)D�3',3.6�-1(�<-)501)D�')1/.6��7&10*(.6�3&M*(�/&&0.6�*,*(D*)2+�01D</1)D�-)5�D*)*(-/&(.6�01D</1)D�2&)/(&0�3-)*0.6�21(2'1/��7(*-J*(�3-)*0.6�4'.*�7&@*.6�*0*A-/&(�2&)/(&0�3-)*0.6�01,1/�.M1/2<*.�1)20'51)D�7&10*(�0&M��M-/*(�2'/;&44�.M1/2<*.$��F$��O*8'1.1/1&).6�&(5*(.�-)5�3(&2'(*.�,-/*(1-0.6�3-(/.�-)5�*8'13,*)/�)**5*5�/&�-22&,301.<��)*2*..-(+�-2/1&)�/&�3(&A15*�3(&,3/�(*3-1(�.*(A12*$�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ������������������	
������������ !"# !"$� "%�&'( !&$�)*+# ,'�-./0�./10�.2/0�.��� "%�21/3)*+#�+!"'$0�$!",+'� "%�#4&''��(4 $'�$5$#'6$���1���7$$!$#� "%�6 !"# !"�8!&'� + &6�9*"#&*+�( "'+$0�8!&'� "%�$6*:'� + &6�$5$#'6$� "%��%'#'9#*&$���;���<*&:$�=!#4� "%� $$!$#$�!"�6 !"# !"!",�%!$#&!9#�8!>'&�$5$#'6$� $�"''%'%���-/���7$$!$#� "%�6 !"# !"�$9*&'>* &%�$5$#'6$� "%�'+'9#&*"!9�$*?"%�$5$#'6$���--���@'$(*"%$�#*�'6'&,'"95�9 ++$�%?&!",� "%� 8#'&�"*&6 +�=*&:!",�4*?&$���-.���� !"# !"$�9*"#&*+�*)'&� $$!,"'%�#**+$� "%�'A?!(6'"#�#*�!"$?&'�(&*('&�$ 8'#50�!")'"#*&50��6 !"#'" "9'� "%�&'(+ 9'6'"#���-B���� :'$�'88!9!'"#�?$'�*8�#!6'� "%� $$!,"'%�&'$*?&9'$���-2���C"%'&$# "%$�#4'�(&!"9!(+'$0�'A?!(6'"#0�6 #'&! +$� "%�=*&:�6'#4*%$�#4 #� &'�%!&'9#+5�*&��!"%!&'9#+5�!")*+)'%�!"�#4'�=*&:���-D���E'&8*&6�F*>$�"'9'$$ &5�#*�:''(�#4'�$94**+�>?!+%!",$� "%�,&*?"%$�$ 8'0�9+' "0�$ "!# &5� "%��(&'$'"# >+'�!"� ((' & "9'���-G���7$$!$#�*#4'&�6 !"#'" "9'�$# 88�=4'"� ((&*(&! #'���-����� !"# !"�H8+'IJ�4*?&$�=4!94�=!++�>'�9**&%!" #'%��>5��#4'�� !"#'" "9'��� " ,'&KL!&'9#*&�*8�M&*?"%$�� "%�%'('"%'"#�*"�#4'�(&*F'9#$��$94'%?+'%�=!#4!"�#4'�%!$#&!9#� $�"''%'%���-1���E'&8*&6�*#4'&�%?#!'$� $� $$!,"'%�*&� $�F?%,6'"#�*&�"'9'$$!#5�%!9# #'$���NOEN@PNQRNS��-���NI('&!'"9'�!"�6 !"#'" "9'� "%�&'( !&�*8�'+'9#&!9 +�'A?!(6'"#� "%�%')!9'$���.���NI('&!'"9'�!"�6 !"#'" "9'� "%�&'( !&�*8�'+'9#&!9 +�9*6(*"'"#$�*8�4' #!",� "%�)'"#!+ #!",��'A?!(6'"#���B���NI('&!'"9'�!"�6 !"#'" "9'� "%�&'( !&�*8�) &!*?$�+*=�)*+# ,'� + &6� "%�9*"#&*+�$5$#'6$���2���NI('&!'"9'�!"�,'"'& +�'+'9#&!9 +�!"$# ++ #!*"� "%�&'( !&$���D���NI('&!'"9'�!"�"'=�9*"$#&?9#!*"�*8�'+'9#&!9 +�$5$#'6$� "%�'A?!(6'"#���TUPVVT0�UQW<VNLMN0�7XPVPYPNTS��-���L'#'&6!"'$�>5�&',?+ &�!"$('9#!*"$�#4'�&'( !&� "%�6 !"#'" "9'�=*&:�"'9'$$ &5�#*�(&')'"#��>&' :%*="$� "%�6 F*&�*)'&4 ?+$�*8� ++�L!$#&!9#�'+'9#&!9 +�'A?!(6'"#���.����?$#�4 )'�=*&:!",�:"*=+'%,'�*8� "%�>'� >+'�#*�!"$# ++� "%�&'( !&�'+'9#&!9 +�$5$#'6$� "%��9*6(*"'"#�$5$#'6$���B���R4'9:$� "%�9 +!>& #'$�9*"#&*+�$5$#'6$� 8#'&�!"$# ++ #!*"� "%�6 :'$�"'9'$$ &5�94 ",'$0�� %F?$#6'"#$0� "%�6*%!8!9 #!*"$�#*�*># !"�%'$!&'%�&'$?+#$0�?$!",�>+?'(&!"#$0�$:'#94'$� "%��6 "?8 9#?&'&Z$�$('9!8!9 #!*"$� "%�6 "? +$�#*�*># !"�+*9 #!*"$� "%�%'# !+$���2����?$#�>'� >+'�#*�'88'9#!)'+5�8*++*=�*& +� "%�=&!##'"�!"$#&?9#!*"$���D����?$#�>'� >+'�#*�4 "%+'�6 #'&! +$� "%�4 "%�#**+$� $�='++� $�'+'9#&!9 ++5�*('& #'%��'A?!(6'"#�!"9+?%!",�'+'9#&!9 +�#'$#�'A?!(6'"#��



�����������	
��	������	����
� ������������������	
������������ !"�#$�%&�'(()�*+,!%-./�-(&)%"%(&�.&)�-.*.#/$�(0�1(23%&'�02(4�/.))$2!5�!-.00(/)%&'�.&)��+%'+6/%0"�$7 %*4$&"���8���� !"�#$�.#/$�"(�1$.2�2$!*%2."(2�.&)�*2("$-"%9$�-/("+%&'�(0�!".&).2)�!%:$!���;���� !"�#$�.#/$�"(�*$20(24�+$.9%&'�/%0"%&'���<���� !"�#$�.#/$�"(�)$9$/(*�.&)�4.%&".%&�+.24(&%( !�1(23%&'�2$/."%(&!+%*!�.&)�0(//(1��! *$29%!(2,�)%2$-"���=>?@�ABCD?>B�ABEF��E+$�1(23�%!�*$20(24$)�)%2$-"/,�(&�"+$�'2( &)!�(0�"+$�G-+((/�H%!"2%-"�(0�=$!"�H$�I$2$���IJKGDLMN�MBH�GABG>?K�?AOPD?A�ABEGF��E+$�*(!%"%(&�2$7 %2$!�%&- 4#$&"!�"(F��Q���G".&)R1./3R!%"F�L(&!".&"/,��S���N%0"R-.22,F�L(&!".&"/,��T���I !+R* //F� *�"(�;S�*( &)!��U���L/%4#�!".%2!R/.))$2!F�>--.!%(&.//,��V���G"((*R3&$$/R#$&)F�>--.!%(&.//,������?$.-+�+%'+R/(1F�>--.!%(&.//,��8���L2.1/�(&�(--.!%(&��;���?$*$"%"%9$�0%&'$2�4(9$4$&"5�"1%!"%&'�(2�*2$!! 2$�%&9(/9%&'�12%!"!�(2�+.&)!F�>--.!%(&.//,��<���W("+�+.&)!R#("+�/$'!�2$7 %2$)5�.#%/%",�"(�!*$.35�+$.2�.&)�!$$���� !"�&("�#$�-(/(2$)�#/%&)���EA?�G�>X�A�IN>K�ABEF�QS�4(&"+!���ACMNPMED>BF�I$20(24.&-$�"(�#$�$9./ ."$)�."�/$.!"�(&-$�$9$2,�"+2$$�,$.2!�#,�"+$��.%&"$&.&-$���.&.'$2RH%2$-"(2�(0�Y2( &)!���MH>IEAHF�





������������������������������



����������	�
	����	������������������
���������������
��������
�������������������������
������������
�������� ���!����
�������
"���
�������#����$���������#��
��
��"�%
������
��&��
��
��"�%
���'�������������
����������������
��
��"��
�����
����������(��
��
��"�%
������
�����$
�� ������#�������
��



����������	�
	�����	������������������
��
�����
����������� ������������� !��������"���	��������#��
������
���$%�&�� ����������
������
�"��'�(����)������"�&������"���	�����*



�����������	
�����	�	�	��������	������
�����������	�����������
�	��	�	�����
�	���	��	����	��
��	�	�	������������
����
��	�������
����	
����	�	�	�������	�������	����		��	
�������
�
��



����������	



����������	
��������������



�����������	
�������������������	��
��
��	�
��	�����	����
������
�	������	������������
������	����
��������	���
�	������
��������
���������
����������� ��	�����	!	���"	��	��
����
�	#	��������$��		��	
��
!	�
"	�����	�



������



���������	
���
�	���



���������	
������	�
�



����������	
���������������������������������������������
������������
�����
 ����������
�!" ���
 ������ ��
������
�� �����������
��
	���#���$$�����������������%�" &����������
����������������������������������������#����������%" ������������������
���'�(���������
 ������
���
�
�%�" (����������
����	�������������	
��������)������������%�







���������	
�����







�������������	
��������������������������������



�������������	
������������������������������
��



������������	�
����	�����������	����������������������������������	��� �!"#$%�&�'�(&"���� �)�*+�,,�$%�- $* �,�./"%�,��&"�"%&0++"/�1&,���&$#",�"&�2&", #�%�3"�&��0�4&"4�20&���� �)56+$7%�8%7+$, �9:�);�<�=))�'�>"�#���.7 ��-$� �!4"*$�+�8/.*��$0%��"�* "&,��%/�&"7.+�&�8/.*��$0%��"�* "&5?"7.+�&�8/.*��$0%�>"�* "&,��%/�!4"*$�+�8/.*��$0%�>"�* "&,���&"��"�#��"�* $%7�$%�#.+�$4+"�&"7.+�&�"/.*��$0%�*+�,,",5



������������	
��
���
��
��������	����
����������	����	���
������� ����
�	������	� �	������������	����
�����	����� ��� �!����
"���	�	�#�$���








#����%&'()










(%'%) #�$���








#����*+'%)










(*',) #�$���








#����
*',)












+',) #�$���








#����
*'()












&'*)



������������������������



����������	�
	����	������������������
���������������
��������
�������������������������
������������
�������� ���!����
�������
"���
�������#����$���������#��
��
��"�%
������
��&��
��
��"�%
���'�������������
����������������
��
��"��
�����
����������(��
��
��"�%
������
�����$
�� ������#�������
��



����������	�
	���





�����������	
�����	�	�	��� ������	������
�����������	�����������
�	��	�	�����
�	���	� ��	����	��
��	�	�	������������
����
��	�������
����	
�� ���	�	�	�������	�������	����		��	
�������
�
���  ���
����
����		��	
����	����!"����	
���	�	�����������	�����	��	�
��	������������	��
��	�������������	
�#	����$ %&'���������()*��	
���
��	�	�	���
���������
�	�	+�
��$ #	���'	��	�	�'��������,�-.�/���������
�	����
��	�	�	���$ #'��0����	�1�����,�-(�(*







����������	
������	���� ���
����
��
	��
���
��
������
	���
�����
��
���
�����
��
	��
	�	����  !"
#$%&&!
'&(!
)&*
+,+-.+/0�
����
��������
����	�����1
����2���
�
	��	
�	
���	
�3�
��
	��
	�	��
456
	�2��	
1�1���	���
��
����
���2�
�����
����
����
�	
����
7�11��������8
��
�����
��
��	�
	��
49�
��2
��	�
1��	���
��
	��
0:
;�����2
4<��
�=
	��
��2
��
	��
>?�>@
�����
=����

A�����	���
��
456
	�2��	
������
�����
����
72�����1���8>3>��>> >3>>�>? >3>?�>@49� >��>� >@�>� >B�>�C�	� ?B�@� ?��?� >3�



�����������	
�������������������	��
��
��	�
��	�����	����
������
�	������	������������
������	����
��������	���
�	������
��������
���������
����������� ��	�����	!	���"	��	��
����
�	#	��������$���	��
�	�����	�%����	��	������
���"�
���&�"�'(�!	�
"	�"���������	�����	�����)$�*	��+�"�����������&�(



����������	
��������������� ����������������������������������������������� ����������������������� ����������� ��!��"���������#����$����%�����"��&������������!������������'��()�� *+,� ��������������&��$�������������#����$�������#����������!������������� -.--/-0 -.-1/-- -.-./-12345�6�377�389:;<=>�6�?9@4�389:; 2345�6�377�389:;<=>6�?9@4�389:; A3?;�3@�BCBD6BE



�����������	
���
�	��������������	���	��
�	������������������	���������	���������	�������������	�����
����	
�����	���
���������
�������	������������	�����
����� ��	��������	�!"#$����%��	��
�&�����
������
��������	����'�������	����	��������������	���������	�������( ����	%	�	��( )
��	*
��	��������( +����������	��		����,�����	���������	���������	�������������-�./�������������
��0( ���	��
��	�,�����	��������
������	������
���
��	��	�����
�������	���011!	���	����������������	�����	���
���������
�������
�	����
������������������	���$�



���������	
���
�	��������������������		�� �
���	����������������	������������������ �	!��"����		����������������� ��������������������	
���	���"�#$$%���������	���������
�
�
���&��		��������'()*(+,��	����������	��-�������	���	�������	��.�������������	���������������	&�����	!������������		������������/����	�����!	�����������0�1�&�����



�����������	
������
��������
��
�������
��������
��
��������
�	����������	������������	���
�	������	��������
��������	���������	���
��� �!�������	����	����������" ���	�
�	" �#�	�		���" ��
��
����$
�	�" %	���
�������	&	�	��'(�����
�	��	
����
��)�����
�	��
��*�



���������	
������	�
���	���������������

�



�����������	
������
��������
��
���� ��������	��
����	��
�	��������	����
���������� !�������"������	���
�	�#$#%&#' #$##&#% #$#(&## #$#$&#()*+$ ))+, )*+' *$+*



����������	
		���	����	
�����	�	���	�	����



����������	
		���	����	� ��������	
	���	���	������������	��	����	��������� ��������	
	�������	������������� �������		
	������ 	����	���	��	������������ !��������"����	
	��� ����	�#���	������	�����	���������	�����	����$	 ����$	��	������� "���������	
	%&%'�%&%(	����









�������������	
��������������������������
��



�������������	
������������������������



�������������	
�������������������������������



�������������	
�������������������
������������������




����������	
������������������
�������������������������������
������������
�����
�����������
�� !��������������
�"#���	�$������%��&�'(���������
�)����
��
* +	�������,���
���
����������
�-����
������
,��������
�*��)�������
�������
�����
�������������������
��������	��.� /��	��
���
��	���������!��	����	��
������
����������������&������
�����������������01��������
���* �������
��/������������������������
���������������&�������������������
*��/���2�����������
���
�������
���������
���



�������������
����������



����������	�
	��������������������
���	�������������� ����
���������������
��������
����������������  �!�����"
�!����������
��#�����$�!�%�  ��
�� !���
����
��!����&����'���������&��
��
����(
��� ��
��



����������	�
	����������������������
���	������������������������
��
�����
������ ���������
������ ����!� ��
��
�����
�����
������ ���"���
��
�����
���#��
�����$
��%������&���� ��
��



����������	
�	
��	����
������	���




����������	
�	
��	����
������	���




�����������	
�������������������	��
��
��	�
��	�����	����
������
�	������	������������
������	����
��������	���
�	������
��������
���������
����������� ��	�����	!	���"	��	��
����
�	#	��������$���	��
�	�����	�%����	��	������
���"�
���&�"�'(�!	�
"	�"���������	�����	�����)$�*	��+�"�����������&�(



����������	
��������
�
�����



����������	
��������
�
�����



����������	
��������
�
������ ����������������������



���������	
���
�	������������		������������



���������	
���
�	������������		������������



���������	
������	�
���	����	�

��������	���



���������	
������	�
���	����	�

��������	���



��������	�
	���
�����������	��������������������������������������� !���"��# $%!�&��'"���()�
	���	**���+,-�����	�.���/	�0
�����123�)�4�5������)*��	����6	����������	��/	
��	778�����9:��;���	�����	��/	
��	< =����>	����*	�
�������	��6	��	
�����	��2����)>

)>*>2�����>�*?	�*�	
�)@���
��	�	��������**�)����>	����	����)	�*	�
���123
�/	�=�
��)�-6�	��		�277=>

	��*@�6	*���ABCDDEFGHIJK�LMNOIPOOJNQ�JN�RI�JNNSO�TNPSUOIPN�PFRP�RGO�QJNNJIV�WXY�HG�QHGO�HZ�PFO�UR[N\�� �	���/	��)	��/	��;�
�)*���	��������	�6	������	����)	�������	�)*���	������2����23
�/	�����	����)	�
��	]���
��������)�*���
�	
�����*������̂)	
9�_	�)�	
�������̂)	��
	�)�����	��*@���)����)������;�2*	���������	����)	�)��)	
��9=��)	
�	���6�>��(�>�	���0
���� �̀	�.,=������
/	����
>)���9��1�	��;@���3��>�������������	*3��
/	����
>)�������23
�/	���>�	���*	�
���9��=�**�6�
������**�6	���	��>����;�)��
�����������9��(		���	
	�-=_�:B����	��>�9���	��������������+a)		���+a3	)������� =����>	����)
	��	�3���/	��	�����	�/
��2	���������	�)�>
��	��>
���>�	�������6	��>))	��;>*9��5����������	a3	)�������;�
��**9�=����>	�����
/	�*	�
���������	��)>

)>*>2�;�
�6����*�	
�)@�����2���������>33�
���	�)�	
����.b9



�������� !����"����#$%!&�'�(���



���������	
����������������	
�����������������������������������������
��������������� ������������!��������"����#�$
��
����%����
������������&����������
�������!��������������!�������
������������������������'�(�������$���&�������
��������������!�������
�����
�������������������
������������������������!���
���������������������!����������
���#��������������
��������
���#���������������
���������������������
�������$�������)��$��*������������"
�����������'�+�������������$#����
���
����������
���������������������������&����������������,�-./���������������
���������������0�-1/������������2������������������!0�-3/���������������������������������������������
�
���
����'



���������	

��������������������������������������������������������������������� !"# �$#%���������������������������������������������������������������&�"%��'�����
������������������������������(���
��������
�������
����)�!*��!+�����,�������������
������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
����������
�������(���
��������������-��



����������	�
	������������������������	������������� !���
�"��!����#�����
�$��%���
�##����%���" �& '�($����)
�(�����$����
��*�"���+�(�, '"�
��'(���
-���
��(#���.�"��/���������.��
��
��-�0
���'"�
��1 �
��
��-�0
���2���*�����$���
������*����("*��
��
��-��
�����
������*��$3 �
��
��-�0
���'"�
�����/
��+$�����.���"*��
��



����������	
������		����	
	�����





�����������	
�����	�	�	���
��
�������
�	��
����
�	���	�
�
�	�����	��������	���������
�	�
�����	������	
������	���������	�������	���	���	����
��������	�����	����������	������	����
������	���������	������ ! " #$%&'(�)((%*& + ,-./ 0�$1�2'-+ &'( #$%&'(3	�	������ 4 56 4�����
���� �7 85 94�7�		���� 5�4 88 88���
��	� 5�7 :4 ;4<9: <58�7=<9:�>��888



�����������	
�����	�	�	��������	������
�����������	�����������
�	��	�	�����
�	���	��	����	��
��	�	�	������������
����
��	�������
����	
����	�	�	�������	�������	����		��	
�������
�
������
����
����		��	
����	���   �����	
���	�	�����������	�����	��	�
��	������������	��
��	��! "����	
������	��
�	�#��
�	�
�$���	�%����
���������&'&&(&)������	�*��+,�-�.�),�! /	�
��	������������
��	�����	�����
������
�������0�
�������	��
�	��	�����&'&&(&)������	�



����������	
�	
������
���
��������



���������	
��������������



����������	
�	
������
�����
�����	������ ���������� ��� �!"#��� $��%��� �&�!�"�&'
()
*+,-./+* 01
234356 37
2084956 019
2334:56 1;
29;4156<(=/+* ;
2;6 43
29143;6 04;
20196 043
2>;6?�%!�
����%@
ABCDEF ����%@G@%H&��%@ABCDEFGAIJ
K
DIE$�?L ���������� ��� �!"#��� $��%��� �&�!�"�&'
()
*+,-./+* 0>
214356 19
2904756 09>
2MM4756 80
29:4856<(=/+* ;
2;6 43
2706 04;
209>6 043
209043;6?�%!�
����%@
ACJDEF ����%@G@%H&��%@ACJDEFGAIJ
K
DIN



����������	
������������������	����������������������	����� ������� �����!���������������������������	"�#$$�%��&����	��������� ��&��	�����	�' ���	�������	����	������������'�������������������������#(� ���	������������)*��	���+	�'�!�����#$$%��&��	����	�� �	��� 	������		��	��	���'�!��������	���,$%��		������!�������		���	���	����		���-.������	��)*�����+	�'�)�/��	����	���������0."1�����	� !������������� �������������������	������������������������&�����������2 ��������	��������	���3 ������4���5"



�����������	
�������������������	��
��
��	�
��	�����	����
������
�	������	������������
������	����
��������	���
�	������
��������
���������
����������� ��	�����	!	���"	��	��
����
�	#	��������$���	��
�	�����	�%����	��	������
���"�
���&�"�'(�!	�
"	�"���������	�����	�����)$�*	��+�"�����������&�(



����������	
�������

����
�
�����



����������	
�������

����
�
�����



��������	
��
�
����������������
��������
���������
������ ���������������� !�"#�!"$!%&� !�'�()*+�()*�"#�,-.%&� !�'� !%�# � %�/01+��� !�"#� !%�#�2%��#� !%�# � %+ 3 4%�!�5%�6%%'�7-'7%&'%8�." !�$&-. !+��-'" -&�$&-. !�." !�- !%&��##%##2%' #�#97!��#�:�# 6&"8$%��'8� !%�9;7-2"'$�*"2#4%6�." !�*7 �<=�&%>9"&%2%' #+3 ?%5%,-;�@)A�2-8%,�B-&�$&�8%�,%5%,�8"#79##"-'#� -�"'7,98%�0�4-&C��'8� "2%� -��"8%' "BD"'$�%##%' "�,�# �'8�&8#+�A&%� %�7-22-'�B-&2� "5%��##%##2%' #+�E%5"%.� !%�8� ���'8�7&%� %���;,�'�B-&� !-#%�.!-�!�5%�,%�&'%8�" ��'8� !-#%�.!-�# ",,�'%%8�.-&C�"'�" +��A-'7%&'"'$� !� �!"$!��7!"%5"'$�# 98%' #��&%�'- �$&-."'$�� �.!� �7-9,8�6%� !%"&�;- %' "�,+� *&%�.%�7!�,,%'$"'$� !%2�%'-9$!F�G%�#9&%� -� &�7CH9;8� %�-9&�# 98%' #�"'� !%�I?�4� 7!�)"# +�E%5"%.��'8�;,�'�� �$&�8%�,%5%,#�� �2"'"292�JKH�D%�&���A-'7%&'"'$� !� �()*�"#�'- �$&-."'$�� �# � %��5%&�$%�$"5%'� !%��2-9' �-B�&%#-9&7%#�8%5- %8� -� !� �7-' %' + ?-�.%�!�5%��'D�!D;- !%#"#��#� -�;-##"6,D�.!DL#F4",,�2-'" -&�$&-. !�." !�:�# 6&"8$%�M�N&�<0O� -�#%%�"B�C"8#��&%�$&-."'$+�(7-'-2"7�,,D�8"#�85�' �$%8�8"8�6%  %&�"'�$&-. !�B-&�()*��'8��*IP� !�'�'- + A-' "'9%� -�69",8� !� �6�7C$&-9'8�C'-.,%8$%�." !�Q' %&�7 "5%�E%�8��,-98#� -�R,%5%,� !%�;,�D"'$�S%,8T+



�����������	
���
�	��������������	���	��
�	������������������	���������	���������	�������������	�����
����	
�����	���
���������
�������	������������	�����
����� ��	��������	�!"#$����%��	��
�&�����
������
��������	����'�������	����	��������������	���������	�������( ����	%	�	��( )
��	*
��	��������( +����������	��		����,�����	���������	���������	�������������-�./�������������
��0( ���	��
��	�,�����	��������
������	������
���
��	��	�����
�������	���011!	���	����������������	�����	���
���������
�������
�	����
������������������	���$�



���������	
���
�	�������������������������������



���������	
���
�	�������������������������������



���������	
���
�	������������������������������ !!������ �"���!�#$ ��%��& �
��'���	(���)*�(�+,���-��-�	(+��.��(���+�� / )*�(�+,���(*��	(+�	�����+0���
*�(����(*����������1�(�,	��+���	2���(�3������+(�4*
1+�.��3/ 5�2�1	��678��	*�1�,	�����*��1�2�1�*+�
��+	(���	�+(1
*��9�:	����(*��+����	��+*�(�+,�+(������(�+�1����(*��*�3�8������	��	(�,	����+2����������(��3�'�2+����-��*�����(*����������1�(�,	���-	����-	�-�2��1���(�*�+���(*��-	����-	���+11�(��*��	���+(�+�3���7	���-+�2���(��+(��-+����	
��+����	(��(������,	��;��-��(*�47<
�<���(*�(��+���		*3 8	(�+(
�����+�3�)(�=>?+1��������+*�@



�����������	
������
��������
��
�������
��������
��
��������
�	����������	������������	���
�	������	��������
��������	���������	���
��� �!�������	����	����������" ���	�
�	" �#�	�		���" ��
��
����$
�	�" %	���
�������	&	�	��'(�����
�	��	
����
��)�����
�	��
��*�



���������	
������	�
���	�������������������������



���������	
������	�
���	�������������������������



����������	
������	�
����������������������	�������������������������	�
��� �������
������		���	����	����	�	��� �����! ������	��!��
"�
���	���
������		���	����	����#$��	�	�����%



���������	��	
������	����������
���������	���	� ����������������� �������	���� ������	�������	����
��� �������������
��� ��� ��!
���
��� ���"
��	���#��!
	 $�	����	��$���%�	�&���	'



�����������	�
�
������ ����������������������������������������������	������ ����������!��� �"#$�%��$��"�&������
'	�
�
�	�%�(������	�%�(���) ����	�����*�����+ ������������ ���������������� �����,����������������������������� ���������������"#$�%-��� �����,�����.��� ����(������������������ ������������������������ ���+ ������������ � ��������������"#$�%-����� ����� ���+�������������������&��������� � �(�������/����������&�����+����+ ����� �.�"#$�%������&�������� �(������0�������)���-��0����������������������������������� � ����������"#$�%���� � ���+���������&����������������� ��-������ ��� �����&������ � ���������+������ ��� �(�������� ��������������& �+������� �(-��$�������� � ����� &�������	����+�������������� ��� ����������������	����� � ������ ����� �(����&������������������������ ���+����������-���������������� ������ ������������������� � ���+���
�����������+��1-��%�(������� ������ ������������������ � ���+������������������������� &������ ���� � ���-��%�� � �����(	�*���& �+���������� �(�������������������(�0%��-������� ���&��� ���+���������������� ����(�����+����������������������������"#$�%���������-��%���	������������� �.�� ��� ���������"#$�%�������&���������������� �� ��������� ����������-��� ����(	�"#$�%���� � �������&�������(�������+�� ������!��� �.	���+ �	��������(-��!��� �.	���+ �	���������(� ��������+�� ��������������� ��� ������0�������)���������������.�����& ��-��*���� �&������������ � ������"#$�%�+ ���������������� ��� ���������������.����������������� �(	�������� ����� �(������� ����������+������/� �����(���+	��������& ���������� ������������������������������������� ��� ��-��2 &�����������.���������������������� 3��������������������&������.�&�������-��*���� �&������������ ������"#$�%�+ �����&��� �����������������+� �������� �.�0�������)���� �������+ �.����.���(���������� � ��-��*������������(���/�����(���������&��������&�����+����+ �������������������"#$�%-��*�� ���(�� ���������������� ��� ���+ �������� �.�"#$�%���� � ����(����(�'	�
�
4�



�����������	�
��������������������������������������������� �!""�#$�%���&'(�)���!�)*��%�+��,��-�#)*�.�/��#�"��!"�0&11�#�0)*!!2�3!!42����!��$��#$)��5""$)���,��-�#)*�67�/�3!�# �-���$�%��0&11�#�0)*!!2�3!!42���8�� $�%�3!�# ���88#!9�2+��,��-�#)*�:;�/�0&11�#�0)*!!2�3!!42���#�2���� �!�2$�����<!�<��4��8#$!#��!��#�%$��#��$!�+��,��=8#$2�6�/�6>�*�/�5�2$���#�%$��#��$!��<$� !<��,��=8#$2�:.�/�.7�/�?���#9$�<��!"�@$%*�0)*!!2�0�& �����882$)������,��=8#$2�:A�/�-�B�:�/��C��������2$1$�� �)!&#���!""�#$�%���#�%$��#��$!���<$� !<��,��-�B�6>�/�D&��.7�/�E$� �#%�#����F�18�!�2$���#�%$��#��$!��<$� !<��,��D&���67/�G&�� �BH�0&11�#�0)*!!2�'�%$����,��D&���.7/�-!� �BH�0&11�#�0)*!!2��� ��"!#�1!���!"��*��!""�#$�%���,��=&%&���6I�/�:6�/�E$� �#%�#����F�18��,��5)�!'�#�6�/�G*��2���� �B��*���0&11�#�0)*!!2�J�8!#����� ���!�'��"$2� ���!��K?��L���M������M��		����N��������OP���������N�����M��N�Q���M�������R�����M����M��	���M���S�





����������	
���
�����	
���������������������������������������������� !"�##��"�� �$�"�%&���'(')��*+,-�.+/�012�*+,3��4567�897::;�7:<=>?�=7>��@AAB@;�<:BC�D:E�=7>��<:B;�>F>A=�@A?�5=�G@<�@��7B6>�<B99><<H��IJKL�K1M3N�012�OM3N��4567�897::;�PQRS��7:<=>?�@�97@;T�@E=��9:UC>=5=5:A�=:�<BCC:E=�=7>��V@T>WSWX5<7��Y:BA?@=5:AH�Z7>�>F>A=��=::T�C;@9>�5A�=7>�7567��<97::;�C@ET5A6�;:=H��[���
��\������
��	�]�̂�_	��̀�̂a�bc�â 	�de���f�̂
�bc���g��	�
]dh��[���̂�
�â 	��ij̀c�̀�f]�
����kel���������
�̂\m�̂b̀��̂������
����n�����̀	�a����̂â �̀�̀�
��
���a�bb��m�
����
������̂���a�b
�
��ô p�qlq�	�h��r*�st2�Lu0�K+v-202w�M0�*0M02��Z7>�9@<=�@A?�9E>G�:D�=7>��xA>�S9=�y;@z{�|Z7>��}A<@A5=z�:D�V@Ez�~5E@E?�{��9:UC>=>?�5A�=7>�<=@=>��9:UC>=5=5:A�5A�V5;G@BT>>��@A?��
��p���\�����̂â �̀	���[��]�a����̂â �̀�̀�̂��e��
��	�e������̂â �̀m�[���b��̂��[��̂
���̂â �̀m��kb	�\f���̂â �̀m������
���	�̂â �̀m�̂b̀����������j
	
̂b̀�bc�l�
�bc�̂â �̀	���rK��M01����10��4>U;:9T�RE>>T�7:<=>?�5=<��@AAB@;�U@=7�A567=�D:E�<=B?>A=<��@A?�=7>5E�D@U5;5><H��rK���s��2M��M��1+t��Z7>��>@?W@W=7:A�G@<�@�4�~Q�<B99><<���xBE��<=B?>A=<�9EB<7>?�=7>5E�E>@?5A6�6:@;<�@A?�G>��E@5<>?�:F>E����{����D:E�:BE�<97::;��897::;G5?>��<=B?>A=<�E>@?����{�����U5AB=><H�

��*���r*�����\�\f��	����
�����̂ 
��b̂���jb�������b��������
]m����\��
���o�̀̀ ���������m��n̂�
���n̂
�̀��b�̂����̂���̂p�bc�n��i��
h��[��]��̂p�̀���̂g�	�����n��n���	���\�	�̂��jb̀��
���	�����h��r*�*��t�t���Y@5=7�X@;?>E�<56A>?�7>E�;>==>E��:D�5A=>A=�=:��:5A��:E=7>EA��V59756@A��A5F>E<5=z��@<T>=�@;;��G7>A�<7>�6E@?B@=><�@<�@��y7@A=:UH���1Mt0+v� t��10�¡,2w0��[�̂bp	c�g�bc��jb���n��n̂��̀��f]�
���	
j̀�b
	�jb̀���
����̀����
��b����e����l����e�̂\n��bh��
j̀�b
	�a��p�̀��
�c�
����
��\̂ p��̂�̀������j	��\�̂�m���̂�b�̀�	�\���j��b̂�]��	p���	m�̂b̀�a�����g�b�c��
�̀�̂��\j	���	���b̂ �̀������j
�	����\�̂��jb̀�
���a���̀���¢-u+v�t��J£2t0w��¤��¥¦§̈�©ª��W�X5A=>E�R7:5E�R:A9>E=<«�¬=7��~E@?>�@=���yV��=7�~E@?>�@=�®�yV�5A�=7>��4567�897::;�SB?5=:E5BU��¤��¥¦§̈©̄��W�4567�897::;�X5A=>E��@A?��R:A9>E=�5A�=7>�4567�897::;�SB?5=:E5BU�@=��®�yV��¤��¥¦§̈�©°��W�V5??;>�897::;�X5A=>E��@A?��R:A9>E=�5A�=7>�4567�897::;�SB?5=:E5BU�@=��®�yV��¤��¥¦§̈�©±��W�4567�897::;�X5A=>E�R7:5E��R:A9>E=�5A�=7>�4567�897::;�SB?5=:E5BU�@=��®�yV��¤��²³́ �̈ªµ��W�@A?�R:A9>E=�¬=7�~E@?>�@=���yV���=7�~E@?>�@=�®«¶��yV�@=�=7>�}A=>EU>?5@=>��897::;�




